# COMPUTER PROGRAM CRANE

By

Ray Bent P.ENG.

## A Project

Submitted to the School of Civil Engineering in Partial Fulfilment of the Requirements for the Degree Master of Engineering

McMaster University

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

|                                   | Page |
|-----------------------------------|------|
| Introduction                      | 1    |
| Scope of Analysis                 | 6    |
| Method of Analysis                | 10   |
| Data Input                        | 21   |
| Data Variables                    | 22   |
| Joint Restraint and Member Fixity | 24   |
| Example Data Sheet                | 26   |
| Units                             | 28   |
| Conventions                       | 29   |
| Introduction to Example Problems  | 30   |
| Example #1 and #1A: Simple Beam   | 33   |
| Example #2: Continuous Beam       | 43   |
| Example #3: King-Post Truss       | 49   |
| Example #4: Multi-panel Truss     | 56   |
| Conclusions                       | 61   |
| Appendix                          | 63   |

### Introduction

In a large industrial complex such as Stelco, one of the major and most important elements of structural design is the overhead crane runway. At the Hilton Works plant there are about 25 miles of crane runway supporting some 360 cranes. These numbers are steadily increasing as the plant is developed.

Since these cranes are the heart of a mill, it is essential that the runway system be precisely designed. It is a certainty that the design loads will be attained, if not sometimes surpassed.

The aspect of design varies for the engineer. It may be a completely new runway system to be developed. Or it may be that an existing installation must be checked for a newer, heavier crane, and perhaps have to be reinforced. Quite often an existing runway may have to be drastically modified to suit new plant facilities. Alternate schemes must be evaluated.

In all cases, the design must adhere to strict tolerances regarding allowable stresses and deflections. Also, the criteria for minimizing fatique effects must be satisfed. Notwithstanding these parameters, the engineer must produce an economical design in a reasonably short time. In many cases, a decision is required within hours.

To fulfill these demands, the engineer requires a tool that is fast, accurate, and readily available. Until the development of this computer program CRANE, such service was not always provided.

Even the design of simply supported girders can become tedious and time consuming. Although there is an accurate analytical method for determining the maximum bending moments, the process bogs down as the girder span and number of wheel loads increases. It should be remembered that several analyses are needed, e.g. one crane with impact or two cranes, no impact. Also, the spans in a runway may vary, and a separate girder may have to be designed. Influence lines are used as well. Having obtained single maximum values, it is still necessary to combine the effect of all wheels to form envelopes of bending and shear. The maximum deflection is usually approximated by placing the loads in the center of the girder, and calculating the resulting displacement at that point.

For runway systems incorporating trusses and continuous beams, the task of analysis is greatly compounded. In addition to truss action and local bending (because of wheel loads between panel points), secondary bending due to joint deflections must be accounted for. The most common approach is to make simplifying assumptions, use approximations, apply "rule-of-thumb", and rely on experience. The top chord of trusses is often analysed as a continuous beam. The loads are placed at several discrete locations, and the system is

analysed, either by manual methods or by a computer program for static loading. The more locations that are investigated, the more complete the solution.

The results of these methods is a design that is generally conservative (to account for some of the uncertainties and assumptions), and hence not the most economical. In some cases the assumptions may be quite invalid, particularly on indeterminate structures.

A full "picture" of the response of the structure to the passing loads is seldom achieved. Areas of stress reversal and zones of low or high bending and shear are not readily identified. This data is required for splicing, cut-outs, spacing of stiffeners, and welding of attachments. These methods are time consuming, and experienced designers are kept from exploring alternate schemes.

The development of the computer program CRANE has successfully remedied these problems. The solution is based on a stiffness matrix analysis. The displacements at each joint are calculated, and these in turn are used to calculate the bending, axial, and shear forces.

No simplifying assumptions are required. The entire series of loads is moved across the runway in increments of one foot. Thus, a total picture is achieved. Structures of varying complexity are analysed with equal ease.

The inter-relationship of forces is shown. The top chord of a truss must be designed as a beam-column, and the maximum bending and concurrent axial force are calculated. In a girder, the stresses due to bending and shear in the tension flange must be checked concurrently. This data is available from the computer output.

Single maximum values are easily located. Also, envelopes are easily obtained from the printout. Maximum vertical deflections of the joints of the top chord are calculated. A full description of the analysis is given later in the Scope.

Equally important, the program can be run on "time-sharing" facilities right in the design office. The format is design orientated, with a minimum emphasis on computer knowledge.

The method of analysis, conventions, units, method of coding, and sample problems are discussed in the report. The actual use of computer hardware is not discussed, nor is the mode of communicating on the terminal. These subjects vary considerably according to the computer system being used, and are best learned from the appropriate manuals. The program is written in FORTRAN IV, and the sample problems were run on HP's time sharing system.<sup>\*</sup> A listing is given in the Appendix.

The example problems supplement the documentation of the program. They serve as teaching tools for coding. They also demonstrate the versatility, and comprehensiveness of the program. They also allow

for some discussion of the analysis. From this basis, more complicated structures can be tackled. The results of the first three examples have been verified by independent methods.

\* HEWLETT PACKARD 3000 SERIES COMPUTER SYSTEM.

### Scope of Analysis

### General

The program CRANE will analyze any given planar structure (simple girder, truss, continuous beam, trestle, etc.) that is subjected to a series of moving loads. No restriction is placed on the magnitude or the spacing of the loads. Springs, or elastic supports, can be incorporated as required.

The analysis is in two parts: that of the <u>chord</u>, i.e., the member directly supporting the moving loads, and that of the <u>web members</u> and bottom chord. In a girder, the web members and bottom chord would not be applicable. The <u>chord</u> is assumed to be continuous and horizontal.

### Chord Analysis

The chord analysis yields the following:

- (1) both the maximum <u>positive</u> and <u>negative</u> bending moments, at one foot intervals, along with the <u>associated</u> axial and shear forces, i.e. those forces acting simultaneously with the maximum bending moments.
- (2) maximum axial force (per panel), along with the associated bending moments at one foot intervals
- (3) the maximum absolute shear force, at one foot intervals.

### Web and Bottom Chord Analysis

The web member analysis yields the following:

- maximum tensile force and the absolute value of the associated bending moment.
- (2) maximum compressive force, and associated bending moment.
- (3) maximum value of absolute shear force.

(4) length of members, as calculated from center line working points Also, the maximum vertical deflection of the chord panel points is calculated.

A printout of member and joint data is optional.

#### Size Limitations

There are, for practical reasons, a number of restrictions. The maximum number of chord panels is 10, with a maximum panel length of 25 ft. The total number of joints must not exceed 25, nor the total number of members 40. Maximum number of wheels is 15. These values can be altered somewhat to suit a particular problem. On a larger computer system than that usually associated with a time-sharing service, these size limitations can usually be eliminated.

Panel lengths, as well as wheel load spacing, must be integer values. All loads must be vertical.

#### Springs

Springs can be added to any joint. They can be used to represent the effects of settling foundations, or actual structural spring supports. The effects of full or partial restraint of the end rotation of a crane girder can be studied.

The designer must determine the spring constant that would apply to his specific application.

### Eccentricity

The effects of any joint eccentricity would be added manually to the computer printout. However, it is general design practice to have the center lines of all members of a joint intersect at one point, thereby eliminating eccentricity.

### Interpretation of Analysis

The values of bending moment, axial and shear forces generated by the program enable an experienced engineer to perform a complete and accurate design. The inter-relationship of the forces are known, and the effects of combined stresses can be investigated. See Example No. 3, p. 44 for further details.

Not only are the maximum points of stress identified, but the envelopes of maximums can be plotted. Thus a graphical representation can show the zones of high or low stresses. This has been done in the example problems. Areas of stress reversal can also be identified.

Secondary bending due to joint deflection is automatically incorporated in the analysis.

The joint deflections reflect the stiffness of the members and the effect of either pin or moment connections.

The data generated allows the engineer to make the most economical use of the material, to pin-point potential trouble areas, and to place cut-outs and splices in the optimum locations.

### Coding Format

4

The coding of the data must be in accordance with the format described. If the joint or member data does not follow this format, an error message will be printed, and the run is aborted. Further, the error printout, "STRUCTURE IS UNSTABLE", will be given if, for any reason, the three states of equilibrium are not satisfied for the structure as a whole, or for any of its members or joints.

This means that proper joint restraints must be defined to satisfy equilibrium requirements of simple statics. No inference is made to the actual "stability" of any particular member.

### Method of Analysis

The solution is based on a stiffness matrix analysis: a system of linear force-displacement equations for the total structure is solved by the Choleski method. The displacements (horizontal, vertical, and rotational) of each joint are calculated, and, using these values, the forces (shear, axial, and bending moment) of each member are then determined. Elastic theory is used. An outline of the analysis is given in the following pages.

### Co-ordinate Systems

A stiffness matrix [K]<sub>s</sub> for each member, relative to a set of proper reference <u>system</u> co-ordinates, is established. A relationship exists between the reference system co-ordinates and the local member co-ordinates. This is shown in Figure A. There are six displacements/ forces for each member. In the member co-ordinates, the vectors are parallel and perpendicular to the member, rather than the main co-ordinate system.



### Figure A

Compatibility

The compatibility of the co-ordinate systems is given by:

 $\{\delta\} = [B] \{u\}$ 

where [B] is the displacement transformation matrix, i.e. it reflects the effect on the array of member displacements { $\delta$ } by unit movements in the array of system displacements {u}. For example, if in Figure A, u<sub>1</sub> is equal to one, then  $\delta_1 = \cos \phi$  (see diagram below).



This procedure is repeated for each displacement, building the transformation matrix. The analysis is referenced to the system co-ordinates.

### Constitutative Relationship

The constitutive relationship is given by:

$$\{\mathsf{P}\} = [\mathsf{K}]_{\mathsf{m}} \{\delta\}$$

where  $[K]_m$  is the member stiffness matrix relative to member co-ordinates.

It reflects the effect on the array of member forces {P} by unit movements of member displacements { $\delta$ }. For example, if in Figure A,  $\delta_1$  is equal to one, then  $P_1 = \frac{AE}{L}$ .

### Pin-Pin Member

The transformation matrix for a pin-pin member as shown in Figure A is given by:

$$[B] = \begin{bmatrix} \ell & m & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 \\ -m & \ell & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 1 & 0 & 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 & \ell & m & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 & -m & \ell & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 1 \end{bmatrix} \qquad m = \text{Sin } \phi$$

The corresponding member stiffness matrix is given by:

Now, the member stiffness matrix re the system co-ordinates for axial deformations can be calculated. The relationship is given by  $[K]_{s AXIAL} = [B]^{T} [K]_{m}[B].$ 

$$[K]_{s AXIAL} = \frac{AE}{L^3} \begin{bmatrix} x^2 & xy & 0 & -x^2 & -xy & 0 \\ xy & y^2 & 0 & -xy & -y^2 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 \\ -x^2 & -xy & 0 & x^2 & xy & 0 \\ -xy & -y^2 & 0 & xy & y^2 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 & 0 \end{bmatrix}$$

The stiffness matrix to reflect bending is done in a similar manner, and can be combined with the axial matrix to give [K]<sub>s</sub> for fix-fix, fix-pin, and pin-fix conditions.

### Total Stiffness Matrix

The joints and members are coded (Figure B), as well as the structure displacements {a} (Figure C),  $4^3$ 



Figure B

Figure C

The structure displacements, a total of four, are the unknowns that must be solved. They are referenced to system co-ordinates. At joint no. 1, there is no movement and thus no unknowns; at joint no. 2, movement is possible in all three modes and three unknowns  $(a_2, a_3, a_4)$  must be determined; at joint no. 3, only the rotation is unknown (a<sub>1</sub>).

The correlation between the <u>member system</u> displacements and the <u>structure</u> system displacements is shown in Figure D.





Member Code

Structure Code

# Figure D

Thus, structure displacement no. 2 is in effect the <u>member</u> displacement no. 1 for member II. The total such relationship can be summarized in chart form:

|         |   | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | } | member displacement code    |
|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|-----------------------------|
| member  | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 3 | 4 |   | structure displacement code |
| numbers | 2 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 1 |   |                             |

At this point, a stiffness matrix for the whole structure can be generated from the individual member matrices. This then would represent the actual system of linear force-displacement equations which must be solved:

$${F} = [K]_{STOTAL}$$
 {a}

where {F} is the array of externally applied forces, having the same code numbers and sense as the structure displacements {a}. In Figure B, this array would be:  ${F}^{T} = \{0 \ F_{1} \ 0 \ 0\}$ [K]<sub>TOTAL</sub> represents the effect on the whole structure to unit movement by {a}. For example, if a unit displacement  $a_{2}$  is applied, then the resulting corresponding force  $F_{2}$  would be the sum of  $f_{4}$  (member I) and  $f_{1}$  (member II).

In other words,  $K_{22}$  (TOTAL) =  $K_{44}$  (member I) +  $K_{11}$  (member II).

In like fashion, the total stiffness matrix is generated.

The structure displacements can now be determined, and these values are back-substituted into the individual member stiffness matrices, giving the member forces as shown in Figure E. These forces are then resolved into the familiar components of axial and shear. Bending moments are the same for both systems (except for sign convention). The member forces are resolved into components as shown below:

- shear component axial component

Figure E

## Summary of Symbols

| [K] <sub>s</sub>      | - | member stiffness matrix relative to system co-ordinates |  |  |  |
|-----------------------|---|---|--|--|--|
| [B]                   | - | displacement transformation matrix, relating member     |  |  |  |
|                       |   | displacements to system displacements                   |  |  |  |
| L                     | - | member length   |  |  |  |
| Х                     | - | horizontal component of member length, relative         |  |  |  |
|                       |   | to system co-ordinates                                  |  |  |  |
| Y                     | - | vertical component of member length                     |  |  |  |
| δ                     | - | member displacement, member co-ordinates                |  |  |  |
| Ρ                     | - | member forces, member co-ordinates                      |  |  |  |
| u                     | - | member displacement, system co-ordinates                |  |  |  |
| f                     | - | member forces, system co-ordinates                      |  |  |  |
| [K] <sub>m</sub>      | - | member stiffness matrix relative to member              |  |  |  |
|                       |   | co-ordinates  |  |  |  |
| [K] <sub>STOTAL</sub> | - | stiffness matrix of whole structure                     |  |  |  |
| F                     | - | externally applied loading                              |  |  |  |
| a                     | - | joint displacements of the structure                    |  |  |  |

### Band Matrix

In this particular program, the total stiffness matrix was assembled in a <u>band</u> formation [Rubenstein, p. 165], which is better suited to computer applications. The algorithm<sup> $\dagger$ </sup> for this

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>†</sup>Algorithm and subroutine BAND were obtained from lecture notes by Dr. Emery, McMaster University, 1972.

is located in lines 238-254 inclusive of the program. The subroutine BAND is used to solve this matrix.

In effect, the band matrix excludes all zero components, and is stored in the computer as a one dimensional array (DIMENSION Z, Line 120 in program): the total size is the product of the band with times the number of unknowns.



Band matrix of width B.

### Application of Loads

The formulae and methods described have been set up to accommodate external loads applied only at the nodes, or joints. In the actual design problem (moving a series of loads across a structure), the loads are only infrequently located at an actual panel point. In the truss shown below, the load P is on the panel.



One solution is to "create" node points (joints) at one foct intervals, coinciding with the load movements: the shear and axial

forces, as well as bending moments, would be calculated directly. However, this method entails an extremely increased amount of tedious coding, and, because each such node introduces an additional 3 unknowns, the size of the matrices is greatly increased. Thus, to reduce coding requirements and to keep the size of the program within the restrictions of time-sharing facilities, an alternative approach was taken.

The panel loads are accommodated by calculating the fixed end moments and shears, and applying these as external loads at the two adjacent panel joints (Rubenstein, p. 97).



Fixed-end Forces

### Equivalent Loading

When the member forces are later calculated, the shears, axial, and bending moments must be reduced by the value of these fixed-end forces. Any external load which is actually located at a joint is analysed in the normal fashion.

Once the end forces of each panel have been established by matrix analysis, the intermediate values of bending and shear (M and V in diagram below) are calculated, at one foot intervals, by statics, taking moments about point A (right panel joint).



### Springs

Spring constants are added directly to the total stiffness matrix at the required joints: they can be in the horizontal or vertical sense (assimilating elastic supports), or in the torsional sense (to effect semi-rigid joints).

### Movement of Loads

The wheel loads are moved from left to right, one foot at a time, across the chord. The first wheel is set at the zero foot mark. All loads directly on a joint are analysed as such. All other loads are treated as panel forces: accordingly, the number and location of loads on each panel are tabulated constantly.

A structural analysis is done after each advancement of the loads. The values immediately obtained are compared to the previous ones, and the higher ones saved. This procedure is repeated until all loads are off the structure.

Direction of loads



Experience has shown that a one foot increment in load movement gives results that have a negligible difference from a truly continuous movement. The same is true for determining the forces at one foot intervals. The accuracy is better than the value of the design loads.

### Data Input

Input is achieved both by stored data files and "on-line" terminal communications. The bulk of the data (structure geometry and member properties) is stored in one of five data files: FIRST, SECND THIRD, FORTH and FIFTH. In response to the terminal request, "FILE NO. REQ'D.", the appropriate number, e.q. "1" for FIRST is typed. Free field format is used.

The program will then proceed, requiring the additional terminal input in turn:

- a) Number of loads
- b) Wheel loads (magnitude)
- c) Wheel spacing, (first wheel at zero)



The data for the above arrangement is given by:

- a) Wheel loads: 10, 20, 30
- b) Wheel spacing: 0, 2, 5

Note: wheel spacing must be integer values.

If a printout of the structure data is required, then type in the word "YES" when requested. Otherwise type "NO".

The remaining data is stored in the independent files. A typical data sheet is as shown.

### Data Variables

The variables are listed in the order and sequence required in the data file. The line numbers have not been shown. NP JNTC NNN NJ, NM, E, NR, NSP JN, X, Y (one line for each joint) JNR, NRI, NR2, NR3 ( one line for each joint restrained) MN, JNL, JNG, A, B (one line for each member) NP - number of panels in top chord JNTC - joint numbers of the chord, left to right NNN JOB DESCRIPTION -NJ - total number of joints - total number of members NM Е - modulus of elasticity - number of joints with deflection restraints NR NSP - number of springs, use "O" (zero) if none - joint number JN X,Y horizontal and vertical joint co-ordinates respectively. JNR - joint number of restrained joint NRT - joint degree of freedom (either 1 or 0) in horizontal

| NR2 | - | joint degree of freedom (either 1 or 0) in vertical     |
|-----|---|---|
| NR3 | - | joint degree of freedom (either 1 or 0) in rotation     |
| MN  | - | member number (chord members must be numbered from left |
|     |   | to right, the first member being no. 1)                 |
| JNL | - | lower joint number                                      |
| JNG | - | greater joint number                                    |
| A   | - | cross sectional area of member                          |
| В   | - | moment of inertia of member                             |

Generally, the structure is described by locating the joints with the co-ordinates, and describing the member by identifying its joint numbers. The area and inertia of each member is also given. The degree of freedom and member fixity completes the description.

•

### JOINT RESTRAINT AND MEMBER FIXITY

<u>Degrees of Freedom</u>: Any given joint has three degrees of freedom, i.e. freedom to move in the x-direction, the y-direction, and to rotate. It is necessary to <u>describe</u> the three degrees of freedom for each joint in a structure.

> If a joint is restrained from movement in one of these directions, that degree of freedom is set to zero (0). Otherwise, it is set to one (1), signifying no restraint.

Joint restrained 0 Joint <u>not</u> restrained 1 It is also possible to set the deflection of one joint equal to that of any other joint.

All joints are assumed to have three degrees of freedom; only those joints that have some degree of restraint need be specified.

<u>Member Fixity</u>: Member fixity describes the end connection of the member, whether it is a continuous (moment) connection, or a pinned (shear) connection. If a connection is assumed to be fully continuous no coding is required. If a pin connection is required, special coding is needed. This is accomplished by placing, in the <u>member data</u>, a minus sign before that joint number where no moment is to be transferred.

Note: The <u>chord</u> directly supporting the loads is continuous.

$$(1,1,1) \begin{array}{c|c} 2 & 3 & 4 \\ (2,1,1) & (2,1,1) \\ 1 & (0,0,0) & 5 \\ \end{array} (0,0,1) \end{array}$$

The x,y, and rotational degrees of freedom of the joints in the above frame are given in the brackets. Joint no. 1 is restrained completely; joint no. 5 is restrained in the x and y directions, but is able to rotate. Joint no. 3 is an optional joint (it may be deleted) to allow direct computation of stress and deflections at that point. Joint #2 has no external restraint. Joint 3 and 4 are free to rotate and to move freely in a vertical direction, but have been forced to have the same horizontal deflection as joint #2. This is achieved by coding a "2" for the X-direction restraint. It is important to note that a "1" <u>always</u> denotes freedom from external restraint (see example data sheet on page 26).

# Example Data Sheet

The data file for a simple truss is given below. The left support point has been taken as the origin.



| Data | File:                 |
|------|-----------------------|
| 100  | 2                     |
| 110  | 1, 2, 3               |
| 120  | SAMPLE DATA FOR TRUSS |
| 130  | 4, 3, 29000, 3, 0     |
| 140  | 1, 0, 0               |
| 150  | 2, 10, 0              |
| 160  | 3, 20, 0              |
| 170  | 4, 108                |
| 180  | 1, 0, 0, 1            |
| 190  | 3, 1, 0, 1            |
| 195  | 4, 1, 2, 1            |
| 200  | 1, 1, 2, 10, 100      |

210 2, 2, 3, 0, 0

220 3, 1, 4, 10, 10

230 4, 4, 3, 0, 0

240 5, 4, -2, 0, 0

For notes on the above example, see below.

Notes on the example data sheet:

- Line numbers must be in numerical order, with one blank space before the data.
- 2. Joints and members must be listed in numerical order.
- 3. The lower joint number must preceed the greater joint number.
- 0 (zero) denotes the same area and inertia of the preceeding member, e.g., lines #210 and 230.
- 5. In member data, a minus sign before a joint number denotes a pin joint at that end of the member, e.g., line #240, member 5.
- 6. Chord members must be numbered from left to right, the first being #1, the second being #2, etc.
- 7. The line #120, any description up to 60 letters can be used.
- 8. The origin is at joint no. 1, see line #140.
- 9. The joint restraints, conforming to the sketch, are described in lines #180 and #190.
- 10. Panel lengths must be integer values, e.g., line #100.
- 11. Note that decimals are not used except to indicate a fraction.
- 12. Note that joint #4 is able to rotate and move horizontally without restraint, but, by coding, has been forced to have the same vertical deflection as joint #2. See line #195.

# <u>u n i t s</u>

| Input: | Concentrated Pt. loads | kip                |  |  |
|--------|------------------------|--------------------|--|--|
|        | Modulus of elasticity  | kip/sq. in         |  |  |
|        | Member area            | sq. in.            |  |  |
|        | Moment of inertia      | in. <sup>4</sup>   |  |  |
|        | Joint co-ordinates     | ft.                |  |  |
|        | Spring constants       | kips/ft. & kip-ft. |  |  |
|        |                        |                    |  |  |

| <u>Output</u> : | Axial, shear      | kip     |
|-----------------|-------------------|---------|
|                 | Bending moment    | kip-ft. |
|                 | Joint deflections | in.     |
|                 | Member length     | ft.     |

.

### CONVENTIONS

JOINT CO-OR.

(0,0)  $\int_{-x}^{y} x$  (positive)

The origin, (0,0), may be located at any convenient position.

MEMBER IDENTIFICATION



JNL - lower joint number, i.e., the joint with the algebraically lesser x-coordinate. For a vertical member, it is the joint with the lesser y-coordinate.

APPLIED LOADING



#### OUTPUT



#### Introduction to Example Problems

Four example problems — a simple beam, a two-span continuous beam, and two trusses — are described in the following pages. Through these problems, the coding and application of the program are demonstrated, as well as its scope and versatility. An interpretation of the printout is also given as well as a description of the format.

In all cases, the wheel loads and spacings will be listed in the printout. Likewise, the job title, as well the number of joints, members, and restrained joints will be listed. The user has the option to suppress the member and joint data from the printout.

A listing of the actual data file is given for each example problem. From these data files, the actual input, such as the area and moment of inertia of each member, can be verified.

Under the heading "MEMBER DATA", each member is listed by number, showing the lower and greater joint numbers (JNL and JNG); the member fixity at the lower and greater joint (KL and KG); and the area and moment of inertia. If KL or KG is equal to 1, then continuity occurs in the member; if KL or KG is equal to 0, then a pin connection is indicated. Under the heading "JOINT DATA" each joint is listed by number, showing the horizontal and vertical co-ordinates for each joint. Also, the structure code displacement numbers are shown for each joint, listing the horizontal, vertical, and rotation in order. Code "]". indicates no movement.

The band width and the number of unknowns are also listed, and, thus, the size of the array needed to store the band matrix can be determined.

As described earlier, the output is divided into two categories, that of the <u>chord</u>, and that of the <u>web members</u> (actually, all other remaining members).

A complete analysis is given for each member of the chord. The first heading, X, is the distance, measured from the left end of the panel member, at which the listed forces are calculated. It starts at zero (at the joint), and increases one foot at a time. The maximum <u>positive</u> bending moment to occur at that location (after all the wheels have passed on and off the structure) is shown in the second column. The associated shear and axial forces, i.e., those occurring simultaneously with the maximum positive bending moment, are listed in columns three and four. The associated axial force acts uniformly for the length of the member. Likewise, the maximum <u>negative</u> bending moment, and its associated shear and axial forces, are listed in the next three columns (5, 6 and 7). The absolute value for the shear force is listed in the next column, no. 8 (MAX. SHEAR). The value shown in the last column is the bending moment that occurs at that location when the axial force is a maximum.

The other structure members are listed in numerical order. For each member, the maximum tensile force and the absolute value of the associated bending moment occurring at either the lower or upper joint (the larger value being chosen) is given in the second and third columns. Likewise, the maximum compression and associated bending is given in the next two columns. The absolute value of the maximum shear is listed next. The member length is given in the final column.

Finally, the maximum deflection of the top chord, taken at the panel points, is listed.

The results of program CRANE are verified by other programs in the first three examples.

Also, the relevance of the forces generated by the program CRANE with respect to design requirements is reviewed.

It cannot be overemphasized that the coding of a problem must reflect the realities of the actual design proposed: this is entirely in the hands of the designer. No attempt is made in the examples provided to justify the configuration, construction, or member selection. The function of this report is to illustrate the scope of the program, and to provide guidance in its usage.

### Example #1 and #1A: Simple Beam

A simply supported beam is loaded as shown:



From a design point of view, the most important information required is the maximum bending moment resulting from the movement of the loads across the beam: this value enables the designer to establish the cross-sectional properties to resist the stresses due to bending. Similarly, the maximum shear will allow the beam web to be designed. Having these two properties, a suitable beam can be safely designed. In the example given, these maximums are easily obtained by hand; however, in practice the number of wheels and span are generally much greater and the chore is disproportionately more difficult.

Having established the maximum bending moment and shear, it is advantageous to know the range of these forces, i.e., to have the envelope. In large girders (to support mill cranes) it is usually economical to change the cross-section at certain points to reflect the reduced stress levels. This is apparent in the graphs illustrating the envelopes for maximum bending and shear. Checking the bending values, it is possible to perhaps reduce the thickness of the beam flanges on the end sections. Regarding the shear, the center portion may have a reduced web thickness, or, using the graph, the intermediate stiffeners may be more widely spaced. Note that sign is not important for shear values.

A third benefit of the envelopes is that the designer can better locate any openings relative to the stress at a particular location. Accurate loads are available for the proper design of actual fabrication splices.

The printout of CRANE indicates that the maximum positive bending moment is 91.87 K-Ft., located 7 ft. from the left support, the simultaneous shear force at the same location is 13.12 Kips. Thus, it is possible to check combined bending and shear stresses as per the appropriate design codes.

The location and value of maximum positive bending are verified by hand:

 $X = \frac{1}{2} (\ell - P_2 a / P_1 + P_2) = \frac{1}{2} (16 - \frac{10 \times 6}{30}) = 7 \text{ Ft.}$  $M = (P_1 + P_2) X^2 / \ell = (10 + 20) 7^2 / 16 = 91.87 \text{ K-Ft.}$ 

In many cases, the maximum deflection is a very strict parameter (span/1000 for crane girders), and these values are given for all joints on the chord. In example #1, the chord has been arbitrarily divided into 3 panels to demonstrate this facility in coding, as well as to provide a deflection printout. In example #1A, the same problem is done using a single member.
The deflection is a function of the moment of inertia, assumed 1000 in this case; if a different value were actually used, then the deflection would be a ratio of the inertias.

To further verify the output form CRANE, an unsophisticated program DEFN was written for simple beams. The results are shown here, confirming the results.

In example #1, the joint and member data is listed. Note that the <u>KL</u> and <u>KG</u> values are equal to 1, conforming to a continuous chord. In the joint data, the structure code numbers are listed. Note that at joint no. 1 the X and Y code is "1", indicating restraint conforming to the pin connection shown at the left support. Similarly, the roller connection at the right support is indicated by Y = 1 at joint no. 4.

The actual data files, FIRST and FIFTH, are also listed.



FILE NO. REQ'D. 3

EXAMPLE #1

DATA REGED: NO. OF LOADS 2

DATA REG'D: WHEEL LOADS 10,20

DATA REG'D: LOAD SPACING 0,6

DATA PRINTOUT REG'D.? YES OR VC YES

MEN.

3

SIMPLE BEAM 3 PANELS

UNTS.

4



3

MENBER DATA

| MEMBER |   | 020 | ΧL | KG | AREA   | INERTIA  |
|--------|---|-----|----|----|--------|----------|
| 1      | 1 | 2   | 1  | 1  | 10.200 | 1999.999 |
| 2      | 2 | 3   | 1  | 1  | 13.999 | 1000.000 |
| 3      | 3 | 4   | 1  | 1  | 18.803 | 1880.888 |

NO.RS.

2

MOD.E.

29008.0

JOINT DATA

| JOINT | X-COORD. | Y-COORD. | X | Y | Z  |
|-------|----------|----------|---|---|----|
| 1     | . 38     | . 54     | 1 | 1 | 2  |
| 2     | 7.30     | . 33     | 3 | 4 | 5  |
| 3     | 9.00     | . 80     | 6 | 7 | 8  |
| 4     | 16.58    | . 34     | 9 | 1 | 10 |

BAND WIDTH= 6 NO. OF UNKNOWNS= 10

WHEEL LOADS: 19.00 28.00 WHEEL POS'S: 9 -6

++++ TOP CHORD ANALYSIS ++++

#### HEH.≢ (

## MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= .08

| X  | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SER. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR.   | MAX.  | ASS.3%,          |
|----|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-------|------------------|
|    | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE      | SHEAR | MAX.AX.          |
| 3  | .27      | . 39     | 11.25    | 93       | .33      | 15.22      | 28,25 | , <del>3.3</del> |
| 1  | 24.37    | .58      | 24.37    | .98      | . 20     | . 33       | 24.37 | .30              |
| 2  | 45.69    | . 88     | 22.50    | . 83     | .22      | . 30       | 22.58 | .33              |
| 3  | 61.87    | . 33     | 28.82    | . 23     | .33      | . 39       | 23.62 | . 30             |
| Į. | 75.00    | . 56     | 18.75    | .83      | . 22     | . 99       | 18.75 | .38              |
| -  | at 47    | 5.4      | 11 09    | 5.5      | 4.4      | <b>4</b> 4 | 11.00 |                  |

|   | W 1 8 1 1 |     | 19.00 |     | . 00 | . 99 | 15.00 | . 20 |
|---|-----------|-----|-------|-----|------|------|-------|------|
| 7 | 91.87     | .88 | 13.12 | .38 | . 88 | . 20 | 13.12 | .26  |

MEM.# 2

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= .00

| X | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAY.  | ASS.88. |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|---------|
|   | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | MAY AY  |
| 8 | 91.87    | . 39     | -6.88    | .90      | . 23     | - 34     | 11.25 |         |
| 1 | 89.99    | . 38     | 11.25    | . 99     | . 99     | . 37     | 11.25 |         |
| 2 | 84.37    | . 88     | 9.37     | .00      | .99      | .29      | 9.37  | . 33    |

# MEM.# 3

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= .00

| X | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAY.  | ASS.RM.           |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|-------------------|
|   | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHFAR | MAY AY            |
| 8 | 84.37    | .90      | -18.62   | .00      | . 53     | . 34     | 19.62 | 44<br>44          |
| 1 | 75,00    | . 99     | -12.50   | . 38     | . 23     | . 28     | 12.54 | <br>. aa          |
| 2 | 68.75    | . 99     | -13.75   | . 28     | . 36     | . 23     | 13.75 | . <i>00</i><br>30 |
| 3 | 60.00    | . 39     | -15.00   | . 38     | . 20     | . 39     | 15.64 | .00<br>AA         |
| 4 | 50.62    | . 30     | -15.87   | . 28     | . 39     | . 33     | 16.87 | 48                |
| 5 | 37.59    | . 33     | -18.75   | . 33     | . 33     | . 33     | 18.75 | <br>44            |
| 4 | 29.62    | . 93     | -28.62   | . 26     | . 38     | . 66     | 29 k2 |                   |
| 7 | .00      | . 90     | -22.50   | 33       | . 29     | -2.50    | 22.50 | .30               |

.

# \*\*\*\* MAX. VERTICAL DEFN'S. TOP CHORD \*\*\*\*

| JNT. NO. | DEFLN'S. |
|----------|----------|
| 1        | . 9999   |
| 2        | 1264     |
| 3        | 1247     |
| 4        | . 8888   |
|          |          |

END OF PROGRAM

|        |                         |  | 32 |
|--------|-------------------------|--|----|
| /L ALL |                         |  | JU |
| 2      | ÷                       | DATA CULTT EVIDENT #1                          |    |
| 2      | tyzytek                 | DATA SHEEL, EXAMPLE T                          |    |
| 5      | SIXPLE BEAM IS FAMELS   | 🖕 🚬 and an | 39 |
| 4      | 4,2,2,2,2,0,0,0,0,2,1,0 |  |    |
| t.,    | 1 p B p B               |  |    |
| é      | 2,7:0                   |  |    |
| 7      | 3+7+9                   |  |    |
| 2      | ter Lore                |  |    |
| 7      | <u>្រទីតទឹកដ</u>        |  |    |
| 18     | ÷                       |  |    |
|        | 1:1:1:13:12:28          |  | Ŷ  |
|        | 2+2+3+8+8               |  |    |
|        | 3,2,4,5,8               |  |    |
| · ]    |                         |  |    |

.

RUN CRANE

FILE NO. REQ'D. 2

DATA REGED: NO. OF LOADS 2

DATA REQ'D: WHEEL LOADS 10,20

CATA REG'D: LOAD SPACING 8.6

DATA PRINTOUT REQ'D.? YES OR NO HO

SIMPLE BEAM

BAND WIDTH= B NO. OF UNKNOWNS= 4

HEEL LOADS: 10.00 20.00 HEEL POS'S: 0 -5

\*\*\*\* TOP CHORD ANALYSIS \*\*\*\*

EXAMPLE # 1A

1

l

NEM.# 1

MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= .00

| X  | MAX.B.M.      | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.  | ASS.BM. |
|----|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|---------|
|    | POSITIVE      | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | MAX.AX. |
| 9  | .00           | . 39     | .80      | 28       | .00      | 16.88    | 26.25 | . 20    |
| 1  | 24.38         | .98      | 24.38    | . 98     | .99      | .08      | 24.38 | .38     |
| 2  | 45.00         | .96      | 22.50    | . 29     | .29      | . 33     | 22.50 | .35     |
| 3  | 61.87         | . 20     | 20.63    | . 28     | .00      | .00      | 20.63 | .20     |
| 4  | 75.00         | . 99     | 19.75    | . 23     | . 39     | . 38     | 18.75 | .99     |
| 5  | 84.37         | . 33     | 16.88    | . 35     | . 30     | . 99     | 16.98 | .33     |
| 6  | 98.00         | . 33     | 15.00    | .00      | .90      | . 20     | 15.00 | .28     |
| 7  | 91.88         | . 30     | 13.13    | .20      | .93      | .88      | 13.13 | .99     |
| 8  | 9 <b>8.98</b> | . 20     | 11.25    | . 39     | .69      | .35      | 11.25 | . 98    |
| 9  | 84.38         | .00      | -10.62   | . 30     | .99      | . 39     | 10.62 | .30     |
| 10 | 75.00         | . 98     | -12.50   | . 28     | . 20     | .99      | 12.50 | .28     |
| 11 | 69.75         | .08      | -13.75   | . 33     | .98      | . 88     | 13.75 | .00     |
| 12 | 68.85         | . 83     | -15.00   | . 99     | .30      | .00      | 15.20 | .30     |
| 13 | 53.63         | .53      | -16.88   | . 55     | .98      | . 38     | 16.89 | , ØØ    |
| 14 | 37.50         | .90      | -18.75   | .35      | . 22     | . 68     | 18.75 | .30     |
| 15 | 20.63         | . 33     | -20.63   | . 33     | .39      | .20      | 29.63 | .22     |
| 14 | .23           | . 5 0    | -11,25   | . 28     | .93      | .35      | 22.38 |         |

\*\*\*\* MAX. VERTICAL DEFN'S. TOP CHORD \*\*\*\*

| JNT. NO. | DEFLN'S. |
|----------|----------|
| 1        | . 2308   |
| 2        | .9009    |

END OF PROGRAM

431

40

DATA, EXAMPLE TA

L ALL 1 1 2 1,2 3 SIMPLE BEAN 4 2,1,29000,2,0 5 1,0,0 6 2,16,0 7 1,0,0,1 8 2,1,0,1 9 1,1,2,10,1000

DEFN 16:22EST Ø3/16/77

DATA REG'D: NO. OF LDS.;SPAN;INERTIA;MOD.OF ELASTIC.?2,16,1000,29000

DATA REQ'D: LOADS?19,29

DATA REG'D: LOAD SPACING?#+6

| X  | NAX.DEFL.      | MAX.B.MON.      |
|----|----------------|-----------------|
| 9  | 8.9098         | 9.9899          |
| 1  | 0.0254         | 24.3750         |
| 2  | 9.0499         | 45.0000         |
| 3  | 9.0723         | 61.8750         |
| 4  | 0.0918         | 75.0000         |
| 5  | 9.1989         | 84.3750         |
| 6  | 0.1198         | 9 <b>9.0000</b> |
| 7  | 0.1264         | 91.8750         |
| 8  | Ø.1279         | 79.0000         |
| 9  | 9.1247         | 84.3750         |
| 19 | 0.1170         | 75.0000         |
| 11 | 0.1051         | 68.7500         |
| 12 | Ø.Ø894         | 68.8488         |
| 13 | 0.0705         | 59.6259         |
| 14 | 0.0487         | 37.5000         |
| 15 | <b>9.9</b> 248 | 20.6250         |
| 16 | ø.             | €.              |

MAX. REACTION= 26.25

MAX. SHEAR= 26.25

PROGRAM STOP AT 1010

USED 6.68 UNITS

Example #2: Continuous Beam

A two-span continuous beam is loaded as shown:



The design requirements are essentially the same as for a simple beam except the added feature of an intermediate support creates the extra dimension of negative bending. The envelopes for both positive and negative bending are shown graphically, indicating the maximum values.

Because of the negative bending created over the center support, the compression flange is the <u>bottom</u> flange, and may have to be braced laterally.

Also, the range of <u>stress reversal</u> is established, and if fatigue is a design criteria, the data is available. Again, if fatigue is a concern, then the designer has a definition of the extent and magnitude of the tension zones, and can thus make a judgement regarding welded connections or fabrication imperfections located in these areas.

As in example #1, the numerical results of CRANE have been verified by a simple program CONT, based on the "three moment equation". The coding diagram is shown on the printout, and the data file SECOND is listed. Again, the member and joint data are listed with the main printout. The structure code numbers reflect the joints which have been restrained in accordance with the diagram (1 indicates no movement allowed).



RUN CRANE

FILE NO. REG'D. 1

# EXAMPLE #2

46

4

CATA REAGD: NO. OF LOADS 2

DATA RED'D: WHEEL LOADS 10,20

DATA REQ'D: LOAD SPACING D.4

DATA PRINTOUT RED'D.? YES OR NO YES



CONT.SEAM

| UNTS. | XEX. | NO.RS. | MOD.E.  |
|-------|------|--------|---------|
| 3     | 2    | 3      | 29000.0 |

#### MEMBER DATA

| TEMBER | JNL | JNC | XL. | KG | AREA   | INERTIA  |
|--------|-----|-----|-----|----|--------|----------|
| 1      | 1   | 2   | 1   | 1  | 19.099 | 1980.380 |
| 2      | 2   | 3   | 1   | 1  | 19.000 | 1539.000 |

#### JOINT DATA

| JOINT | X-COORD. | Y-COORD. | X | Y | 2 |
|-------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| i     | .00      | . 99     | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 2     | 5.88     | . 30     | З | 1 | 4 |
| 3     | 12.00    | , ØØ     | 5 | 1 | 6 |

## BAND WIDTH= 4 NO. OF UNKNOWNS= 6

HEEL LOADS: 10.00 20.00 HEEL POS'S: 0 -4

\*\*\*\* TOP CHORD ANALYSIS \*\*\*\*

## MEM.# 1

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= .00

| X | MAX.D.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | 489. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.  | ASS.28.    |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|------------|
|   | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | ZAX.AX.    |
| 1 | . 52     | .55      | 5.30     | 52       | .95      | 3.25     | 21.45 | .33<br>.12 |
| 2 | 15,20    | .98      | 15.20    | -3,43    | . 33     | -3,43    | 15.20 | 33         |
| 2 | 19.34    | ,39      | -15.33   | -6.96    | .33      | -3.43    | 13.33 | - 20       |
| 3 | 14.71    | . 92     | -15.80   | -10.29   | . 38     | -3,43    | 15.00 | -,39       |
| 4 | 5.65     | .22      | -8.60    | -13.71   | . 36     | -3,43    | 18.77 | 39         |
| 5 | .99      | . 32     | .38      | -17.14   | .32      | -3,43    | 21.43 | 30         |

nin.# 'L

| X      | MAX.B.M.       | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.  | ASS.3M.         |
|--------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|-----------------|
|        | POSITIVE       | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | MAX.AX.         |
| 3      | . 20           | .90      | .95      | -17.14   | .35      | 18.16    | 25.31 | - 36            |
| ۰<br>۲ | 7.45           | . 88     | 22,09    | -6.16    | .60      | 7.69     | 22.09 | 98              |
| 2      | 19.18          | . 86     | 18,16    | -2.86    | .29      | .37      | 18.16 | .90             |
| 3      | 25.31          | . 39     | 13.67    | -2.29    | .60      | .57      | 13.67 | .38             |
| 4      | 28.18          | .28      | 12.61    | -1.71    | . 68     | .57      | 10.61 | .99             |
| 5      | 25,51          | . 38     | -12.76   | -1.14    | . 32     | .57      | 12.76 | 1.44<br>• 21 44 |
| ģ.     | 16.33          | .38      | -16.33   | 57       | .90      | .57      | 16.33 | .38             |
| 7      | . <del>.</del> | .93      | -11.84   | -,30     | .36      | .57      | 23.35 | . 30            |

DATA

\*\*\*\* MAX. VERTICAL DEFN'S. TOP CHORD \*\*\*\*

| JNT. NO. | DEFLN'S. |
|----------|----------|
| 1        | .0090    |
| 2        | .0000    |
| 3        | . 9999   |

END OF PROGRAM

:EDITOR

| P322Ø1A.   | 7.3  | EDIT/3000  | WED, | DEC | 201 | 1978, | 11:43 | AM |
|------------|------|------------|------|-----|-----|-------|-------|----|
| (C) HEWLE  | 77-P | ACKARD CO. | 1978 |     |     |       |       |    |
| /T FIRST,  | UNN  |            |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| /L ALL     |      |            |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 1          | 2    |            |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 2          | 1,2  | •3         |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 3          | CON  | T.BEAM     |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 4          | 3+2  | ,29664,3,8 |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 5          | 1,0  | , 3        |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 6          | 2,5  | , 0        |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 7          | 3,1  | 2,0        |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 8          | 1,6  | 1011       |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 9          | 2+1  | ,0,1       |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 12         | 3+1  | 1811       |      |     |     |       |       |    |
|            | 1+1  | 1211811008 |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| 12         | 212  | 131813     |      |     |     |       |       |    |
| ۲ <u>۲</u> |      |            |      |     |     |       |       |    |

END OF SUBSYSTEM

;

431

CONT4 16:25EST 03/16/77

DATA REQ'D: NO. OF LOADS; LEFT SPAN; RIGHT SPAN?2,5,7

DATA REQ'D: MAGNITUDE OF LOADS?10:20

DATA REQ'D: LOAD SPACING?#:4

| X  | MAX.BM.P. | MAX.BM.N.       |
|----|-----------|-----------------|
| 1  | 15.200    | -3.429          |
| 2  | 19.343    | -6.857          |
| 3  | 14.914    | -10.286         |
| 4  | 5.690     | -13.714         |
| 5  | ø.        | - <u>17.143</u> |
| 6  | 7.449     | -6.163          |
| 7  | 19.184    | -2.857          |
| 8  | 25.396    | -2.286          |
| 9  | 28.163    | -1.714          |
| 10 | 25.510    | -1.143          |
| 11 | 16.327    | -0.571          |
|    |           |                 |

MAX.L.R.= 21.40 MAX.C.R.= 26.73 MAX.R.R.= 20.00

PROGRAM STOP AT 1070

USED 6.61 UNITS

/

#### Example #3: King-Post Truss

The truss is loaded as shown.



The basic differences in this problem, compared to the first two examples, is that forces in the top chord are further complicated by the axial loads resulting from the truss action of the structure. Also, the analysis of the web members is included.

In this example, the data printout has been suppressed, by option. A listing of the actual data (generally kept in a designer's notes) can be found in data file THIRD. Note that all members are rigidly connected, except for the top of the vertical (mem. 5; line 240 of data file). This reflects actual fabrication practice.

The basic comments made in example #2 on the continuous beam re the negative bending are equally applicable here. However, the axial force must be accounted for.

The top chord must be designed as a beam-column. The three design combinations have been shown graphically, for one panel (structure is symmetrical):

1.0 Combination of maximum positive bending with the associated axial force.

2.0 Maximum negative bending combined with the associated axial force.

3.0 Maximum axial force combined with the associated bending. The case which governs depends on the member sizes and bracing system which the designer employs.

The chord members are also beam-columns in theory; however, the bending moments are so small that they can be neglected. Thus, the diagonals would be designed as tension members, and the center post as a compression member.

The option to suppress a data printout was used; however, data file THIRD has been listed.

The results of CRANE were verified by a statical analysis. It is known that the axial forces, positive bending at the center support, and vertical deflection are all at a maximum when the single load is at mid-span.



FILE NO. REG'D. 4

DATA REGED: NO. OF LOADS 1

DATA REQ'D: WHEEL LOADS 13

DATA REG'D: LOAD SPACING Ø

DATA PRINTOUT REQ'D.? YES OR NO NO

SIMPLE KING-POST TRUSS

BAND WIDTH= 9 NO. OF UNKNOWNS= 18



WHEEL LOADS: 10.00 WHEEL POS'S: 0

\*\*\*\* TOP CHORD ANALYSIS \*\*\*\*

EXAMPLE # 3

| - 21 - 2 | - 2        |  |
|----------|------------|--|
| 一声とき     | . <b>a</b> |  |
|          | 4          |  |

MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -6.02

| X | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.  | ASS.BM. |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|---------|
|   | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | MAX.AX. |
| Ø | .22      | -4.39    | -,88     | -1.06    | -3.25    | 5.66     | 8.56  | -,85    |
| 1 | 7.94     | -1.14    | 8.56     | 66       | -4.12    | -,87     | 8.56  | .36     |
| 2 | 13.24    | -2.23    | 7.15     | -1.54    | -4.89    | 88       | 7.19  | .17     |
| 3 | 15.92    | -3.25    | 5.66     | -2.42    | -4.89    | 88       | 5.66  | .28     |
| 4 | 16.13    | -4.16    | -5.72    | -3.29    | -4.89    | 88       | 5.72  | .39     |
| 5 | 14.19    | -4.93    | -7.95    | -4.17    | -4.89    | 88       | 7.00  | .50     |
| 6 | 10.56    | -5.52    | -8.15    | -5.05    | -4.89    | 88       | 8.15  | .62     |
| 7 | 5.86     | -5,90    | -9.12    | -5.93    | -4.89    | 88       | 9.12  | ,73     |
| 8 | .84      | -6.02    | .11      | -6.81    | -4.89    | 88       | 9.12  | .84     |

MEM.# 2

MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -6.02

| X | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.E.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.  | <u> 493.3%</u> . |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------|------------------|
|   | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR | Mex.ex.          |
| 8 | ,24      | -6.82    | -,11     | -6.81    | -4.89    | .89      | 9.12  | ,84              |
| 1 | 5.86     | -5.90    | 9.12     | -5.93    | -4,39    | ,88      | 9.12  | .73              |
| Ž | 12.56    | -5.52    | 8.15     | -5.05    | -4.89    | .88      | 8.15  | 54               |
| 3 | 14,19    | -4.93    | 7.89     | -4.17    | -4.89    | .88      | 7.38  | .59              |
| 4 | 16.13    | -4.15    | 5.72     | -3,29    | -4,89    | .88      | 5.72  | .39              |
| 5 | 15.92    | -3.25    | -5.66    | -2.42    | -4.89    | .88      | 5.66  | .23              |
| 5 | 13.24    | -2.23    | -7.18    | -1.54    | -4.89    | ,88      | 7.18  | .17              |
| 7 | 7.94     | -1,14    | -8.56    | 56       | -4.12    | .87      | 8.56  | .35              |
| 8 | .22      | -4.89    | .88      | -1.06    | -3.25    | -5.66    | 10.00 | 05               |

# \*\*\*\* BTM.CHORD & WEB MEMBER ANALYSIS \*\*\*\*

| 著 | MAX.TEN. | ASS.B.M. | MAX.COM. | ASS.B.M. | MAX.SHR.    | LENGTH |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|--------|
| 3 | 7.76     | .95      | . 80     | .99      | .14         | 10.31  |
| 4 | 7.76     | .35      | .89      | . 93     | 14          | 19.31  |
| 5 | . 22     | .68      | -9.78    | .66      | . <u>24</u> | 6.50   |

# \*\*\*\* MAX. VERTICAL DEFN'S. TOP CHORD \*\*\*\*

|         | UNT. NO. | DEFLN'S. |
|---------|----------|----------|
|         | 1        | .3635    |
|         | 2        | 0103     |
|         | 3        | . 3838   |
| 333354M |          |          |

END OF PROGRAM

| T FIAT     | (*1).<br>(*1).         |                   | 3  |
|------------|------------------------|-------------------|----|
| /l All     |                        | DATA, EXAMPLE # 3 | 54 |
| È.         | 1:2:5                  |                   |    |
| 3          | SIMPLE KING-POST TRUSS |                   |    |
| 4          | 4,5,2,29568,2,8        |                   |    |
| 5          | ្នុស្ទឹតនី             |                   |    |
| ÷          | 2,8,8                  |                   |    |
| 7          | C = 1 = 2 = 3          |                   |    |
| -          | A+2+-0.5               |                   |    |
| ì          | ្មរ សិកតិក ដ           |                   |    |
| 12         | 2728972                |                   |    |
| 1 -<br>1 - | 121729289288           |                   |    |
| 1          | <u>, ເຊິ່າຊີາຊີ</u>    |                   |    |
| 10         | Sr1+4+18+18            |                   |    |
| <u>, 2</u> | 414131818              |                   |    |

18 8141-21818

i.

JACK1 16:29EST #3/17/77

FILE NO. REQ'D.?3

DATA PRINTOUT REGID? --- YES OR NO?NO

SAMPLE TRUSS

JNTS. NEM. LD.CS. E NR NS 4 5 1 29000.0 2 0

BAND WIDTH= 9 NO. OF UNKNOWNS= 10



| JOINT<br>2 | NO. X-FC   | RCE        | Y-FORCE<br>-10.00 | MOMENT<br>Ø. |        |
|------------|------------|------------|-------------------|--------------|--------|
| NO MEM     | BER LOADS  |            |                   |              |        |
| JOINT T    | RANS. REQ' | D? YE      | ES OR NO?YES      |              |        |
| IOINT      | X-DEFLFC   | Y-DEFI     | EC ROTA           | TION         |        |
| 1          | <i>4</i> . |            | -0.0              | 6616         |        |
| 2          | -9.9979    | -4.4       | IA3 A.A           | 8688         |        |
| 3          | -4.6644    | <b>A</b> . | <u></u><br>1.1    | 8614         |        |
| 4          | -0.9020    | -0.04      | 177 Ø.Ø           | 6645         |        |
| YEMBER     | AXIAL      | SHEAR      | B.N.LOWER         | B.M.UPPER    | LENGTH |
| 1          | -6.02      | Ø.11       | -9.65             | Ø.84         | 8.99   |
| 2          | -6.02      | -9.11      | 9.84              | -8.95        | 8.00   |
| 3          | 7.76       | -9.98      | Ø.05              | 9.61         | 10.31  |
|            | 7.76       | 9.99       | 9.91              | 0.05         | 10.31  |
| 4          |            |            |                   | -            |        |

USED 3.41 UNITS



## Example #4: Multi-panel Truss

The truss is loaded as shown:



In this final example, no new aspects of the program are described. With the exception of stress reversal in the web members, no new interpretation of the printout is required. The essential purpose of this problem is to demonstrate the strength of the program as well providing additional coding guidelines. The loads and resulting member forces are however more indicative of actual design applications.

Of special importance is the stress reversal in members 9 and 10, the interior diagonals. These members, and their connections, must be designed for a maximum tensile force of 211.12 Kips as well as a maximum compressive force of 83.83 Kips.

The actual input is listed in data file THIRD. All members were assumed to be rigidly connected; the top chord had an area and moment of inertia of 50 and 3000 respectively, while all web and bottom chord members were given an area and moment of inertia of 25 and 100. ERR 1 RUN CRANE

EXAMPLE # 4

FILE NO. REQ'D. 5

DATA REGED: NO. OF LOADS 4

DATA REQ'D: WHEEL LOADS 100,100,100,100

DATA REQ'D: LOAD SPACING 0.5,15,5

DATA FRINTOUT REG'D.? YES OR NO YES

TEST RUN: TRUSS

| UNTS. | MEN. | NO.RS. | MOD.E.  |
|-------|------|--------|---------|
| 8     | 13   | 2      | 29000.0 |



MENBER DATA

| XEMBER         | JNL | JNG | KL    | KG | AREA   | INERTIA  |
|----------------|-----|-----|-------|----|--------|----------|
| 1              | 1   | 2   | 1     | 1  | 50.000 | 3000.000 |
| 2              | 2   | 3   | 1     | 1  | 50.000 | 3000.000 |
| 3              | 3   | 4   | 1     | 1  | 50.000 | 3000.000 |
| 4              | 4   | 5   | 1     | 1  | 50,000 | 3000.000 |
| - 5            | 6   | 7   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 190.000  |
| 6              | 7   | 8   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 188.888  |
| <sup>1</sup> 7 | 1   | 6   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 100.000  |
| 8              | 8   | 5   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 100.200  |
| 9              | 2   | 7   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 189.008  |
| 19             | 7   | 4   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 100.000  |
| 11             | 6   | 2   | 1     | 1  | 25,000 | 122.580  |
| 12             | 7   | 3   | 4<br> | 1  | 25.000 | 199.290  |
| 13             | 8   | 4   | 1     | 1  | 25.000 | 190.900  |

JOINT DATA

| JOINT | X-COORD.  | Y-COORD. | X    | Y    | Z    |
|-------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|
| 1     | . 98      | . 60     | 1    | 1    | 2    |
| 2     | 15.00     | .80      | 3    | 4    | 5    |
| 3     | 30.00     | . 53     | 6    | 7    | 8    |
| 4     | 45.00     | .63      | 9    | 19   | 11   |
| 5     | 60.00     | .63      | 12   | 1    | 13   |
| 6     | 15.00     | -10.00   | 14   | 15   | 16   |
| 7     | 30.00     | -10.00   | 17   | 18   | 19   |
| 8     | 45,00     | -10.00   | 29   | 21   | 22   |
| BAND  | WIDTH= 17 | NO. 0F   | UNKN | OWNS | = 22 |

| WHEEL | LOADS: | 100.00 | 100.00 | 100.00 | 160.00 |
|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| WHEEL | POS'S: | 3      | -5     | -20    | -25    |

م بس بنایی از ا

# MEM.# 1

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -328.77

| X  | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.   | ASS.SM. |
|----|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|---------|
|    | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR  | MAX.AX. |
| 3  | 1,97     | -283.95  | -6.42    | -14,49   | -117.37  | 191.63   | 161.91 | -4.69   |
| 1  | 134.58   | -65.49   | 145.70   | -4,45    | -283.95  | -6.42    | 145.70 | 13.94   |
| 2  | 248,28   | -83.36   | 139.64   | -10.87   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 120.64 | 39.77   |
| 3  | 333.63   | -158.39  | 115.92   | -17.30   | -283.95  | -6.42    | 115.92 | 48.50   |
| 4  | 392.83   | -117.37  | 181.63   | -23.72   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 101.63 | 65.22   |
| 5  | 425.19   | -132.64  | 87.88    | -30.14   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 87.88  | 83.95   |
| 6  | 435.21   | -147.18  | 74.77    | -36.56   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 74.77  | 101.68  |
| 7  | 424.59   | -160.55  | 62.40    | -42.98   | -283.95  | -6.42    | 75.78  | 119.41  |
| 8  | 413.21   | -100.59  | -84.28   | -49.40   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 99.44  | 137.14  |
| 9  | 439.18   | -117.87  | -98.37   | -55.82   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 103.48 | 154.87  |
| 19 | 364.68   | -132.64  | -112.12  | -62.24   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 115.90 | 172.59  |
| 11 | 399.97   | -147.18  | -125.23  | -68.66   | -283.96  | -6.42    | 127.70 | 190.32  |
| 12 | 235.58   | -160.55  | -137.60  | -82.77   | -242.56  | -39.84   | 138.81 | 298.95  |
| :3 | 150.32   | -172.61  | -149,14  | -123.67  | -246.75  | -47.57   | 149.18 | 125.78  |
| 4  | 93.13    | -325.86  | -93.44   | -185.52  | -271.36  | -76.78   | 159.74 | 43.51   |
| (5 | 47.74    | -120.22  | 3.27     | -268.84  | -282.39  | -98,44   | 159.74 | -28.76  |

MEX.# 2

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -423.53

| X  | MAX.B.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.B.H. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.   | ASS.BM. |
|----|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|---------|
|    | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NECATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR  | MAX.AX. |
| ð  | 45.61    | -261.08  | -18.99   | -271.75  | -317.03  | 73.22    | 153.86 | -99.73  |
| 1  | 105.93   | -422.40  | 140.40   | -202.03  | -332.88  | 62.13    | 153.86 | 17.58   |
| 2  | 184.95   | -423.36  | 129.05   | -146.13  | -78.24   | 14.78    | 143.98 | 135.89  |
| 3  | 252.50   | -423.53  | 117.41   | -131.35  | -70.24   | 14.78    | 131.54 | 252.50  |
| 4  | 336.72   | -422.90  | 105.57   | -116.58  | -78.24   | 14.78    | 119.43 | 269.91  |
| 5  | 346.16   | -421.47  | 93.62    | -131.89  | -78,24   | 14.78    | 186.91 | 287.32  |
| 5  | 369.81   | -419.19  | 81.68    | -87.83   | -70.24   | 14.78    | 95.73  | 354.73  |
| 7  | 377.37   | -415.97  | 69.93    | -72.25   | -78.24   | 14.78    | 84,46  | 322.14  |
| 8  | 369,21   | -411.71  | 58.53    | -57.47   | -79.24   | 14.78    | 82.59  | 339.35  |
| 9  | 354.60   | -247.91  | -80.57   | -32.50   | -261.88  | -10,93   | 94.43  | 256.96  |
| 13 | 334,89   | -253.11  | -93.09   | -63.41   | -261.38  | -18.98   | 106.38 | 174.37  |
| 11 | 295.45   | -282.04  | -104.27  | -74.31   | -261.98  | -10.90   | 118.32 | 91.78   |
| 12 | 243.81   | -300.06  | -115.54  | -85.21   | -261.88  | -10.90   | 130.07 | 9.19    |
| 13 | 180.08   | -317.03  | -126.78  | -114.66  | -423.58  | -48.64   | 141.47 | -73,49  |
| 14 | 185.66   | -332.80  | -137.87  | -168.83  | -422.48  | -59.60   | 152.34 | -155.99 |
| 15 | 45.99    | -80.24   | 14.51    | -238.58  | -423.53  | -82.59   | 152.34 | -228.58 |

# MEN.F 3

## MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -423.53

| ¥<br>A   | MAX.3.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | MAX.3.M. | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR. | ₩A¥<br>684. | ASS.5M. |
|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|---------|
|          | POSITIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE    | SHEAR       | MAX.AX. |
| 3        | 45,99    | -83,24   | -14.51   | -233,58  | -423.53  | 82.59    | 152.34      | -283.58 |
| •        | :35,46   | -332.98  | 137.87   | -142.83  | -222,43  | E9.68    | 172.34      | -155.99 |
| 2        | 185,58   | -317.03  | 126.78   | -114.45  | -423,88  | 43,44    | 141,47      | -73.4§  |
| 3        | 243.81   | -338.36  | 115,54   | -35.21   | -261.88  | 13.98    | 138.97      | 9.13    |
| <u>:</u> | 295,45   | -282.84  | 184.27   | -74,31   | -261.38  | 12.22    | 112.32      | 91.73   |
| 5        | 334.39   | -253.11  | 73.39    | -53.41   | -261.98  | 3.73     | 198.39      | 174.37  |
| 4        | 354,68   | -247.92  | 80.57    | -52.58   | -261.08  | 13.95    | 94,43       | 256.96  |
| 7        | 369.21   | -411.71  | -58.53   | -27.47   | -78.24   | -14,78   | 82.59       | 339.55  |
| ş        | 377.37   | -415,97  | -69.93   | -72.25   | -78.24   | -14,78   | 84.45       | 322.14  |
| •        | •·• •,   |          | • • •    |          |          |          |             |         |

58

|    |        | 341447  | -94.0Q  | -01.02  | -70.Z4  | -14.78 | 95.73  | 364.73        |
|----|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|---------------|
| 10 | 346.16 | -421,47 | -93.62  | -101.80 | -78.24  | -14.78 | 101 01 | 207 02        |
| 11 | 306.72 | -422.90 | -105.57 | -116 58 | -74 24  | -14 70 | 100.71 | 201.32        |
| 12 | 252.50 | -423.53 | -117 41 | -101.05 | 78.04   | -14./0 | 117.43 | 269.91        |
| 13 | 184 95 | -20100  | -120 45 | -191-99 | -/8.24  | -14./8 | 131.54 | 252.50        |
| 18 | 145 00 | 100 44  | -127.00 | -146.13 | -79.24  | -14.78 | 143.58 | 135.09        |
| 17 | 123.73 | -422.40 | -140.40 | -202.03 | -332.80 | -62.13 | 153.86 | 17.48         |
| 10 | 43.61  | -261,38 | 10.90   | -271.75 | -317.03 | -73.22 | 153.86 | -99.72        |
|    |        |         |         |         |         |        |        | · · • • · · • |

## MEM.# 4

# MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS= -328.77

| X             | MAX.B.M.                 | ASS. AX. | ASS.SHR.        | MAX.B.M. | ASS. 4X. | ASS.SHR.                  | MAX.           | ASS. DM.        |
|---------------|--------------------------|----------|-----------------|----------|----------|---------------------------|----------------|-----------------|
|               | POSITIVE                 | FORCE    | FORCE           | NEGATIVE | FORCE    | FORCE                     | SHEAD          | HAY AY          |
| 2             | 47.74                    | -120.22  | -3,27           | -268.84  | -282.39  | 98.44                     | 159 71         | 100 74          |
|               | 90.10                    | -325.06  | 93.44           | -185.62  | -271.36  | 74 79                     | 107174         | -00.70          |
| 2             | 150.52                   | -172.61  | 149.14          | -123.67  | -246.75  | 17 57                     | 107174         | 10.01<br>105 70 |
| 3             | 236.58                   | -160.55  | 137.60          | -82.77   | -242 54  | 77.U/<br>30.04            | 147.10         | 123.78          |
| 4             | 309.07                   | -147.18  | 125.23          | -48 44   | -202.00  | 97.0 <del>4</del><br>1.40 | 138.81         | 208.05          |
| 5             | 364.60                   | -132.64  | 112.12          | -12 24   | -202 A/  | 0.42                      | 12/.70         | 140.32          |
| 6             | 400.18                   | -117.47  | 98 37           | -55 07   | -203.75  | 0.4Z                      | 115.90         | 172.60          |
| 7             | 413.21                   | -130.59  | 01.07<br>01.00  | -33.02   | -103.95  | 6.4Z                      | 103.48         | 154.87          |
| 8             | 474 59                   | -143 55  | 04.00<br>_/s ar | -47.49   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 9 <b>0.4</b> 4 | 137.14          |
| ġ.            | ADE 01                   | 100.00   | -01,40          | -42.98   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 76,78          | 119.41          |
| - 1<br>- 13   | 100. <u>21</u><br>105.10 | 714/.10  | -/4.//          | -36.56   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 74.77          | 191.68          |
| - 12<br>7 - 1 | 769.17                   | -132.64  | -87.88          | -30.14   | -283.96  | £.42                      | 87.88          | 83.95           |
| 11<br>17      | 372.03                   | -11/,97  | -101.63         | -23.72   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 101.63         | 66.23           |
| ić<br>Ko      | 333.63                   | -100.59  | -115.92         | -17,29   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 115.92         | 48.50           |
| 13            | 248.28                   | -83.36   | -130.64         | -10.87   | -283.96  | 6.42                      | 130.64         | 26 77           |
| 14            | 134.68                   | -65.49   | -145.70         | -4.45    | -283,96  | 6.42                      | 145 70         | 10 44           |
| 15            | 1.97                     | -283.96  | 6.42            | -14.49   | -117.37  | -101.63                   | 161.91         | -4.69           |

# \*\*\*\* BTM.CHORD & WEB MEMBER ANALYSIS \*\*\*\*

| ä  | MAX.TEN. | ASS.B.M. | MAX.COM. | ASS.B.M. | MAY SHR | I ENATU        |
|----|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|----------------|
| 5  | 329.27   | 5.96     | .60      | .90      |         | 15 44          |
| 6  | 329.27   | 5.36     | . 88     | .00      | .67     | 13.00          |
| 7  | 394.99   | 4.39     | . 33     | .63      | 1.17    | 10.00          |
| 8  | 394.99   | 4.69     | .30      | .20      | 1.12    | 10.00          |
| 9  | 211.12   | 2.63     | -83,83   | 3.29     | .70     | 10.20          |
| 18 | 211.12   | 2.63     | -83.83   | 3.29     | .76     | 18 42          |
| 11 | . 99     | .00      | -218.52  | 2.78     | 7.KØ    | 10.00<br>19 ag |
| 12 | 17.87    | 1.38     | -161.12  | 6.24     | 2.93    | 19.00<br>19.69 |
| 13 | , 39     | . 38     | -218.52  | 2.78     | 2.63    | 18.88          |

# \*\*\*\* MAX. VERTICAL DEFN'S. TOP CHORD \*\*\*\*

| JNT. NO. | DEFLN'S. |
|----------|----------|
| 1        | .0000    |
| 2        | 4978     |
| 3        | 6635     |
| 4        | -,4978   |
| 5        | .0360    |

END OF PROGRAM

| FIFTR | Lann   |                 |
|-------|--|-----------------|
| ALL   | ž  | DATA FYAMPLE #4 |
| •     | 9<br>19070-00  |                 |
|       | 7207 R281 78100  |                 |
| 2     | 21131293001213   |                 |
| -     |  |                 |
| ė.    | 2:15:8   |                 |
| 7     | ប៊ុន ដែល ឆ្នាំ<br>ស្រុកស្រុកស្រុកស្រុកស្រុកស្រុកស្រុកស្រុក |                 |
| S.    | 4:47:53  |                 |

9 516010 7+12+-10 l,42;−12 เหลี่หลิงไ Extract 1+1+1:50+3000 15 16 21213เอียอี 17313141818 19 414131818 516171251100 617181818 7.1.5.8.8 818151818 91217-218

1817141018 12 22 22 11+672+878 1217181318

## Conclusions

In practice, the program CRANE has been an unqualified success. Experienced designers have concluded that it provides the required structural forces in an accurate, quick, and facile manner. The program has been documented within Stelco, and is in use by the various engineering offices in the company.

In general terms, it enables a better design in less time. The Engineer is better able to devote more of his time to developing concepts, rather than on repetitive calculations. Several practical structural solutions can be studied, regardless of the geometry or degree of indeterminance of the structure.

In practice, many of the situations that were briefly discussed in the Introduction have been handled successfully with the aid of this program. For example, in the design of a new steelmaking facility, the wheel loadings and spacing of 4 cranes were considerably revised at a very late date. The deadline for placing an order for the steel plate for fabricating the girders was due. With varying spans and load combinations, 16 separate analyses would have been required. The results were, via CRANE, in the hands of the consultant in 3 hours. The plate order was placed.

In one of the mills at Hilton Works, Stelco, a newer, heavier crane was installed. The program quickly confirmed that the existing girder could be made into a king-post truss.

The alternate solution of adding a center column, making the simple girder into a continuous beam, was also quickly analysed. At a construction site recently, a bracket was indiscriminately welded to a crane girder. A review of the original analysis by CRANE revealed that the stress in that particular area was below the critical value for fatique strength. The bracket was allowed to remain, as the process of removal might have done more harm than leaving it. A rewarding side effect of the program has become apparent. It is an excellent teacher. Because of its relatively simple format and its availability, engineers and technologists are able to experiment. In effect, mathematical models are built and modified. Areas and moments of inertia can be revised, members can be deleted or added, and the results can be instantly evaluated.

It is hoped to combine CRANE with an optimization program to design an optimum runway girder.

# APPENDIX

Program CRANE

| <b>A</b> I 1     |                |  |
|------------------|----------------|--|
| 1                | #CONTI         | NO INIT, FORATION, ETFE-412, MORADOS, MOUADN, COMPAT-OUS           |
| -                | <b>4</b> 00000 | WE INTEREDUCTIONSTELSTOPPODURUETRUGGRAFOLGSCHT-URL                 |
| 2                |                | CHARAUTER#5 INFILE(5)  |
| 3                |                | CKARACTER*21 FILE  |
| 4                |                | DIEFNELON 7(1400), D1(25), D7(25), D3(25)                          |
| Ξ                |                | NTHENELON DITION DECIDENTIAL DITION DECIDENT                       |
|                  |                | ETHENCION BUILLENIAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A         |
| 6                |                | DIMENSIONND(25;3);NPM(40;6);JN(25);X(25);Y(25)                     |
| 7                |                | DIMENSIONA(48),SM(48,36),KU(48),B(48),XM(48),YM(48),KG(48)         |
| ¢.               |                | DT*TECTON¥NI66), NU (26), NC(26),NC(0),D(1),DM(80)                 |
|                  |                | DINENGIONING (TD/IONEGTD/INEGG/ID/G/ID/G/ID/G/                     |
| 7                |                | DINENDIUN Fr (/B)  |
| 12               |                | CHARACTER#S NKN (20)   |
| 11               |                | CINENSION XP(10,15),P(10,15),QL(15),LP(10),SHEAR(40),              |
| 12               |                | LAYIA: (48), PM (48), PMC(48), PP((8,25), C(18,25),                |
| 10               |                | ECKAY/(A.GEN.DEKAY/(A.DEKHAY/(A).COMAN/AA) AKAY/(A)                |
| 1.5              | -              | forma (1972J) formaa (19) formamaa (19) foormaa (49) fmamaa (19) f |
| - 14             | 1              | iksp(10);AAF(10;25);ASF(10;25);AAFN(10;25);ASFN(10;25)             |
| 15               |                | DIMENSION AAFE(10),ASFE(10),AAFEN(10),ASFEN(10)                    |
| 14               |                | DIFFICION ARTH(16).AYD(LC).AYN(LC).ADMT(LC).ADMC(LC)               |
|                  |                | DINEMOLOR ADDITION AND ADDITION ADDITION (TD) ADDITION             |
| 17               |                | BIMENSION ABM(10+20)+UZM(11)+SUBSHR(10)+JN(U(11)                   |
| 18               |                | REAL MAXPBM(10,25),MAXNBM(10,25)                                   |
| 19               |                | INTEGER RL(10), BD(15)   |
| 28               |                | CHARACTER#7 MAN.WAT  |
| 20<br>24         |                | GUNGREILN*L UNKINGI<br>DATA ND/JEVIJ VI/AGVIJ VO/AGVIJ             |
| 21               |                | URIN NU//3#1/1KL/4U#1/1K6/4U#1/                                    |
| 44               |                | DATA INFILE/"FIRST","SECND","THIRD","FORTH","FIFTH"/               |
| 23               |                | DATA FILE/"FILE FTN01= ,OLD"/                                      |
| 24               |                | FILF1212=X150  |
| 25               |                | UDITE/1. WHETHE NO DEALD H   |
| <u>L</u> .J      |                | WRITELOW FILE WO. REN'D.   |
| <u> 1</u> 0      |                | KEAB(51*)10-   |
| 27               |                | FILE[12:5]=INFILE(IDF)   |
| 28               |                | CALL COMMAND (FILE, I, J)  |
| 29               |                | TELL NE WINTEDLAY "MODE EDD NA H.T. HAN ETLE H.THE                 |
| 50               |                | PITTUL ALUDITA DESCR. NO. SE LONDON                                |
| <i>31</i> 9      |                | WRITE(6)*/"DATA REDED: NU. UF LUADS"                               |
| 31               |                | READ(5,*)NWL   |
| 32               |                | WRITE(6,+)"DATA REQ'D: WHEEL LOADS"                                |
| 33               |                | READ(5.1)(U)(1), 1=1, NU)  |
| 24               |                | UDITE (  |
| 04<br>           |                | WRITETOTAL RHIM KER, D. F. COND STHOTAR.                           |
| 35               |                | READ(5,*)(DB(J),J=1,NWL)   |
| 36               |                | READ(1+*)NP  |
| 37               |                | D0 371 I=1+NW  |
| 20               |                | 000-000100(1)  |
| 00               | A              |  |
| 34               | 3/1            | UB(1)=UBR  |
| 40               |                | BD 123 I=1,NWL   |
| 41               | 123            | DB(I)=-DB(I)   |
| 42               |                |  |
| 7 <u>6</u><br>80 |                |  |
| 4.5              |                | NEAD(1)*/(UNIC(N/)N=1/NUIC/  |
| 44               |                | WRITE(6,*)"DATA PRINTOUT REQ'D.? YES OR NO"                        |
| 45               |                | READ (5+*) MAR   |
| 44               |                | REAR(1, REALINNN   |
| 17               | 0011           | CODWAT (2260)  |
| 4/               | 8066           | FUNDALLZWAS  |
| 48               |                | WRITE(6, 8867) NNN   |
| 49               | 8867           | FORMAT(1H8,20A3,///)   |
| 50               |                | 容压容得(《,字)说:"说道,后,我见,她见 <u>?</u>                                    |
| 24               |                | TEIMEN ED HEANN AATA DES   |
| 91<br>50         |                | 17 MAX.20. (NO)/ VO/2 700  |
| <u>. 1</u>       |                | WK17E(07#)"JX(S. REN. NO.RS. MOD.E."                               |
| 53               |                | WRITE(6, 999)RJANNARAE   |
| 54               | 999            | FORMAT(1%+17+11%+13+12%+11+13%+F7.1 +///)                          |
| ==               | 050            | DOGR-1.HI  |
|                  | 7.22           | EURICETTING<br>BEARING STREAM RANA NAME                            |
| 36               |                | NCHU(11#/UN(M))X(M)/(M)  |
| 57               |                | 1F(JN(K)-M)808619038086  |
| 58               | 9 <i>6</i>     | CONTINUE   |
| 59               |                | D0 214 I=1,NP  |
| 4.Œ              |                | (Yi=NTC(T))  |
| 40<br>14         |                |  |
| 01               |                | 14=1+1   |
| -62              |                | LXZ=UNTC(IX)   |

DEC. 20/78

|    | 63       |   |      | LP(I)=X(LXC)-X(LX1)  |   |
|----|----------|---|------|--|---|
|    | .64      |   |      | LTC+LTC+LP(1)  |   |
|    |          |   | -214 |  |   |
|    | 66       |   |      | IF (NR.EC.0) G0 TO 963   | ٨ |
|    | 67       |   |      | DC 962 1=1,NR  | 4 |
|    | 68       |   |      | READ(1,+)UNR/NR1/NR2/NR3   | • |
|    | 69       |   |      | ND(JNR,1)=KR1  |   |
|    | 70       |   |      | ND(1/N2+7)=NO7   | _ |
|    | 71       |   |      | 6 (NR, 3) = NR3  | 5 |
|    | 72       |   | 019  | PONTIME  |   |
|    | 70       |   | 010  |  |   |
| '  | 70       |   | 100  | GUALINGE<br>HIE-2  |   |
| ٢. | 75       |   |      | NGTL<br>DOEL-(.W.)   |   |
|    | 70       |   |      | 2001-11NO  |   |
|    | 70       |   |      | 1000-110<br>TENNET, NASS TO  |   |
|    | 70       |   | 7    | 17 (NU(1)(1)11)/20<br>ND(7, N=4  |   |
|    | 01<br>01 |   | ?    | RE11707-1  |   |
|    | 17       |   | ~    |  |   |
|    | 80<br>1  |   | 8    | 1+(NU(1+J)+1)11+7+18   |   |
|    | 81       |   | 9    | ND(I,J)=NU   |   |
|    | 82       |   |      |  |   |
|    | 83       |   |      | G0T011   |   |
|    | 84       |   | 10   | N=#0(1,J)  |   |
|    | 85       |   |      | ND(I,J)=ND(N,J)  |   |
|    | 36       |   | 11   | CONTINUE   |   |
|    | 187      |   | 6    | CONTINUE   |   |
|    | 88       | 1 | -5   | CONTINUE   |   |
|    | 29       |   |      |  |   |
|    | 96       |   |      | IF(MAN.ER."NO") GO TO 8418   |   |
|    | 91       |   |      | WRITE(4, 1288)   |   |
|    | 97       |   | 1220 | FORMAT(STY, WEMRER DATA",//)   |   |
|    | 62       |   | LUL  |  |   |
|    | 0.0      |   | 0410 | PONTINIE   |   |
|    | 77       |   | 0110 | DODERTRUC  |   |
|    | 70<br>07 |   |      | DUDIDI-1700<br>DCAD/1_1380173.00/73.0/73.0/73  |   |
|    | 70       |   |      | REHULIFF/RHII/FURULI/FURULI/FULI/FULI/<br>TELUHULI CI DI DI DOTO DODI  |   |
|    | 17       |   |      | 1710ML111.01.01 0010 7301  |   |
|    | 76       |   |      |  |   |
|    | 99       |   |      | JNL(1)=JNL(1)#(-1)   |   |
|    | 168      |   | 9301 | IF(JNG(I).G1.0) GOTO 9302  |   |
|    | 101      |   |      | KG(I)=0  |   |
|    | 102      |   |      | JNG(I)=JNG(I)+(-1)   |   |
|    | 123      |   | 9302 | KXX=I-1  |   |
|    | 104      |   |      | IF(A(I))8426,8425,8426   |   |
|    | 165      |   | 8425 | A(I)=A(KXX)  |   |
|    | 196      |   |      | B(1)=B(KXX)  |   |
|    | 107      |   | 8426 | ZL=JNL(I)  |   |
|    | 108      |   |      | ZG=JNC(I)  |   |
|    | 109      |   |      | IF(X(ZL)-X(ZG))9615,9617,9618  |   |
|    | 110      |   | 9618 | JNL (1) = ZG   |   |
|    | 111      |   |      | JNG(I) = ZL  |   |
|    | 112      |   |      | WRITE(6++)" MER, DATA CHANGED"   |   |
|    | 113      |   |      | COTO 9615  |   |
|    | 114      |   | 9617 | TELY(71) OF Y(70)) COTO 9418   |   |
|    | 115      |   | 9615 |  |   |
|    |          |   | 0111 | TEIKAN EN UNAUN COTA DIA   |   |
|    | 447      |   | /0/1 | IFREEL, SUIT DUST DIE<br>BUITELE SEINELIN DE EN BEELN DE EN  |   |
|    | - 11/    |   | . e  | WATELOF IJHWATEHONEATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAATHARAAT<br>Foreathar ata ar sa ar sa |   |
|    | 118      |   | 10   | runnet vietz/fietzietzistellegisketil.s/   |   |
|    | 119      |   | 318  |  |   |
|    | 120      |   |      | UU 560 1=1+NA  |   |
|    | 121      |   |      | JL=JNL(1)  |   |
|    | 122      |   |      | JC=JNG(I)  |   |
|    | 123      |   |      | NPH(1,1)=ND(JL,1)  |   |
|    | 124      |   |      | NPH(1,2)=ND(JL,2)  |   |
|    | 125      |   |      | NPM(1,3)=ND(JL,3)  |   |
|    | 126      |   |      | NP((1,4)=NB(JG,1)  |   |
|    | 127      |   |      | NPM (1,5)=ND (JG,2)  |   |

| 127                  | 3 <b>6</b> 6   | UUNIINUE  |
|----------------------|----------------|---|
| 134                  |                | TERMAN, FO, MACH) COTO 22   |
| 101                  | - n'           | TESTRE PTOLETICS ATTOCHESS WATSTY   |
| 2.22                 | $\psi = D^{*}$ | Poloinu- <del>girupi</del> ure-shiftalso- <b>rh</b> irii  |
| 132                  |                | WRITE(6, 23)  |
| 133                  | 23             | FORMAT(1HE,16X,"JOINT DATA",//)   |
| 45x                  |                | 20170/1.20005107 V_00055 V_00055 V V 70   |
| 104                  |                | ANICLOFF, GUIRE ATGOURDE (TOUGRDE A 1 Z   |
| 135                  |                | 0071I=1+KU  |
| 136                  | 71             | WRITE(6, 3500)I,X(1),Y(1),ND(1,1),ND(1,2),ND(1,3)   |
| 127                  | Q≈aa           | FOR#AT(29.12.29.50 1.59.50 2.29.10.29.17.29.17)   |
| 19.<br>19.           | 0000           | S WORRS SERTIETERS GELIGER GELITETELEERIELS<br>MELE   |
| 130                  | 44             | NDF8  |
| 139                  |                | DD 286 ]=1;我答   |
| 146                  |                | MAX = Ø   |
| 5 <u>4</u> 5         |                | MEN E SAGAR   |
| 12.5                 |                |   |
| 142                  |                | UU 101 UF116  |
| 143                  |                | IF(NPM(I,J).EC.1) GOTO 201  |
| 144                  |                | IF (NPM(I)J)-MAX) 20312031204   |
| 145                  | 281            | MAY-NPR(T)  |
| 1.70                 | 687<br>000     | SEALING AND   |
| 146                  | 20 J           | 17 (KYTK110)-T(10)ZØD1ZØ1   |
| 147                  | 205            | 1   |
| 148                  | 201            | CONTINUE  |
| 120                  |                | ND1-HAY_HTN   |
| 177                  |                |   |
| 158                  |                | 1F (RE)_RE) RE=RE1  |
| 151                  | 202            | CONTINUE  |
| 152                  |                | 起现上就到车 t  |
| 102                  |                | sear-sear-sear-sear-sear-sear-sear-sear-  |
| 103                  |                | 就大士將民事從已<br>[1]   |
| 154                  |                | WRITE(6, 1305)ND, NU  |
| 155                  |                | 15 (NU.CT. 140A) COTO 444   |
| 157                  | (ogz           | FORWAT/ARE, BRAND HIDTBLE TO KAY DED. OF DEVELOPMENT 1/1  |
| 1.30                 | ن فات ا        | FURTHERINDER DHEL WIDER- FLOFIDATING, OF DEALOWRD- FLATFFF  |
| 157                  |                | WRITE(6, 1442)(WL(I),I=1,NWL)   |
| 158                  |                | WRITE(6, 1447)(DB(K),K=1,NWL)   |
| 150                  | 1447           | FORMAT(140, "WHEE) (0400:", 1557 2)   |
| 473                  |                | CONVERTING WRITE BOOLOGU (CTT ///)  |
| 162                  | 144/           | FURMAI(1H ) WHEEL PUS'S: 151/1///)  |
| 161                  |                | DO 112 I=1,NM   |
| 162                  |                | JG=JNG(I)   |
| 14.2                 |                | H = 18H / T   |
| 103                  |                |   |
| 164                  |                | XM(1)=X(JG)-X(JL)   |
| 165                  |                | YM(I)=Y(JG)-Y(JL)   |
| 166                  |                | DM(I)=(XM(I)+XM(I)+YM(I)+YM(I))++.5   |
| 147                  |                | C7=A/()xC/DH/()xx2  |
| 107                  |                | 0/78/1/#L/DH/1/##0<br>D0110/4 0/  |
| 168                  |                | UU113J=1+36   |
| 169                  | 113            | SM(1,3)=0.0   |
| 170                  |                | SHIT.13=YM(T)+YM(T)+P7  |
| 474                  |                |   |
| 1/2                  |                | - 5代(1)2) 〒 4代(2) 本(代(2) 本()<br>  |
| 172                  |                | Sh(1,4)=-Sh(1,1)  |
| 173                  |                | Sh(1,5)=-Sh(1,2)  |
| 174                  |                | SH(1,2)=YH(1)+YH(1)+C7  |
| 175                  |                | CH(1,40) =_YH(T)_YH(T)_YH(T)_   |
| 2. 7. 9<br>2. – 9. j |                | URELED +TAREFTARE AT A CONTRACT AND |
| 176.                 |                | S#(1,11)=-S#(1,8)   |
| 177                  |                | SM(1,22)=SM(1,1)  |
| 178                  |                | SH(1,73)=SH(1,7)  |
| 170                  |                |   |
| 174                  |                | 56(1)27(=56(1)8/  |
| 180                  |                | IF XKL(1)+KG(1)-1)115,116,117   |
| 181                  | 116            | C7=2.#E#B(1)/DM(1)##5/144.  |
| 192                  |                | 2010110   |
| 102                  |                |   |
| 123                  | 11/            | 107年12、第七米谷(1)7日前(1)米米谷/14年。  |
| 184                  | 19             | SM(I,1)=SM(I,1)+YM(I)+YM(I)+C7  |
| 185                  |                | SH(1,2)=SH(1,2)-XH(1)+YH(1)+C7  |
| 124                  |                | CHIT.0)=CHIT.0)1VH/T/14VH/T/1407  |
| 100                  |                | ON11901-ON119017A01174A011746   |
| 187                  |                | SM(I,4)=SM(I,4)-YM(I)+YM(I)+C7  |
| 188                  |                | SM(1,5)=SM(1,5)+XM(1)+YM(1)+C7  |
| 199                  |                | SM(7,14)=SM(7,14)+YM(7)+7   |
| 104<br>104           |                | NEEDERAN TUILETEN ANTAN ANTAN ANTAN ANTAN<br>Delt 445 Leven av vertuurituurit   |
| 178                  |                | 30(1)11/=S0(1)1/-X0(1)*X0(1)*C7   |
| 191                  |                | SH(I,22)=SH(I,22)+YH(I)+YH(I)+C7  |
| 192                  |                | SM(I,23)=SM(I,23)-XM(I)+YM(I)+C7  |
| 192                  |                | SM(1,29)=SM(1,29)+5M(1)+3M(1)+407   |
| 101                  |                | 900176377900111677780017380317407<br>17102775 001355566 666 666   |
| 194                  |                | しかえがく かしかかめ (注) くるく ( ) 読ん くどく かくどど   |

4;

|               | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |  |
|---------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| 195           | 128                                   | C7=3.#E#B(I)/BH(I)##5/144.   |
| +e.           |                                       | 04:*.1)-08/7.1)-1)-19/7)-104/7)-10-7   |
| .70           |                                       | Saligi-antior intreduct for the  |
| . 197         |                                       | SR(1,12)=5R(1;12)=4A++++4A+++++++++++++++++++  |
| 198           |                                       | SM(I,24)=SM(I,24)+YM(I)+DM(I)+DM(I)+C7   |
| 100           |                                       | ©#(7,38)=CM(7,38)-¥#(7)≠RM(7)4RF(7)407   |
| ***<br>045    |                                       | Call of Low Controls And Controls Controls   |
| 286           |                                       | 20011000/F00/1100/*D0(1/**4*0/   |
| 201           |                                       | G070115  |
| 262           | 121                                   | C7=12.*E*B(I)/BK(I)++5/144.  |
| 202           |                                       | CHIT.CH-CHIT.CH_YH/T\110H/T\10H/T\10H/T\1  |
| . 200         |                                       | GALLOF BALLOF TALLOF BALLOF  |
| 404           |                                       | 5A(1)4)=5A(1)4)+DA(1)*DA(1)*(C//Z.)*XA(1)  |
| 265           |                                       | EM(I)15)=SM(I)15)+DM(I)**4*C7/3.   |
| 2ØA           |                                       |  |
|               |                                       |  |
| <u> </u>      |                                       | Shiriyi// Shiriyi/ Dhai/*Dhaif*(0//2./*Ahai)   |
| Z68           |                                       | SR(1,18)=SR(1,18)+BR(1)+##4#U7/6.  |
| 209           |                                       | SM(I+6)=SM(I+6)-YM(I)+DM(I)+DM(I)+(C7/2.)  |
| 216           |                                       | SE(1,(2)=SE(1,(2)+DE(1)+BE(1)+(C7/2))+(C7/2))  |
| 211           |                                       | CH (1, -24) - CH (1, -24) - VN (1) + DN (1) + DN (1) + CH (1) - CH (1) - CH (1) - CH (1) - CH (1) + CH |
| · <u>L</u> L1 |                                       | 3n(1/24) - 3n(1/24) + (n(1/2)n(1/2)n(1) + (0/2.)   |
| 212           |                                       | 5世(1・36)=5世(1・36)-6世(1)+6世(1)+(C7/2、)+1世(1)  |
| 213           |                                       | SX(1,36)=SX(1,36)+DX(1)*+4*C7/3.   |
| 712           |                                       | 6376115  |
|               | 100                                   |  |
| 215           | 166                                   | U/=3.#1#8(1)/UR(1)##3/144.0  |
| 216           |                                       | SM(I+3)=SM(I+3)-YM(I)+DM(I)+DM(I)+C7   |
| 217           |                                       | SM(1,9)=SM(1,9)+XM(1)*DM(1)*DM(1)*C7   |
| 210           |                                       | CHIT. (S)-CHIT. (S)_DB/T1/xx8xc7   |
| 619           |                                       | GREETEST-GREETEST-BREETEST   |
| 419           |                                       | 57(1)16(=57(1)16)+77(1)米107(1)米107(1)米17   |
| 220           |                                       | SH(I,17)=SH(I,17)-XH(I)+DH(I)+DH(I)+C7   |
| 221           | 115                                   | CONTINUE   |
| 222           |                                       | CH(1, T)_CH(1, 0)  |
| 242           |                                       | 58(11)/-58(142)  |
| 223           |                                       | ST([,13]=ST([,3)   |
| 224           |                                       | SX(I+14)=SX(I+9)   |
| 225           |                                       | CHIT. 101-CHIT. 6)   |
| 001           |                                       |  |
| 220           |                                       | 5n(1,20)=5n(1,10)  |
| 227           |                                       | SM(I,21)=SM(I,16)  |
| 778           |                                       | SX(1,25)=SM(1,5)   |
| 220           |                                       |  |
| 447           |                                       | Sh(1/26) - Sh(1/11/  |
| 230           |                                       | SH(I,27)=SH(I,17)  |
| 231           |                                       | SM(I+28)=SM(I+23)  |
| 202           |                                       | CHIT.01)-CHIT.4)   |
| 696           |                                       |  |
| 233           |                                       | 5歳(1:32)=5歳(1:12)  |
| 234           |                                       | SM(I,33)=SM(I,18)  |
| 235           |                                       | SF(1,34)=SF(1,24)  |
| 224           |                                       | CM(1, 05)-CM(1, 06)  |
| 235           |                                       |  |
| 237           | 112                                   | CONTINUE   |
| 238           |                                       | D0 521 I=1,MM  |
| 239           |                                       | B0 522 JJ=1)6  |
| 240           |                                       | IE (ADDM/I, LI) EO () COTO ECO   |
|               |                                       |  |
| Z41           |                                       | NO 523 II=JJ;6   |
| 242           |                                       | IF(NPM(I,I),EQ.1)GOTO 523  |
| 240           |                                       |  |
| 211           | 50/                                   | In A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A   |
| 245           | 546                                   | KK5=(KFT(1+11)=1)=(KB=1)=KFT(1+53)   |
| 245           |                                       | KS=(JJ-1)*6+II   |
| 246           |                                       | Z(HCC)=Z(KKS)+SM(I)KS)   |
| 747           |                                       | 0010 523   |
|               | 55/                                   | dana deg   |
| 248           | 524                                   | KKS=(R*f(1+JJ)+1)*(NE-1)+N*f(1+11)   |
| 249           |                                       | KS=(JJ-1) *6+II  |
| 250           |                                       | 7(1)=1.  |
| 251           |                                       | 7/1//01-7////01:001  |
| 201           |                                       | 217837-21883737127837  |
| <b>2</b> 52   | 523                                   | CURTINUE   |
| 253           | 522                                   | CONTINUE   |
| 254           | 521                                   | CONTINIF   |
| <br>?55       | ~~1                                   | ICINCE CD 8100T0 2071  |
| 200<br>05/    |                                       | 171W07.00.0700/01/22/1   |
| Z56           |                                       | WRITE(6, 2378)   |
| 257           |                                       | WRITE(6, 2274)   |
| 258           |                                       | 10 47 K=1,NSP  |

|     | 268           |      | WRITE(6, 2278)JS, NTYP, SK  | n na hanna an an an ann an an an an an an an a |
|-----|---------------|------|---|--|
|     | 261           | 2390 | FORMAT(186,6%, "SPRING DATA")   |  |
|     | 262           | 2274 | FORMAT(INE,"JOINT TYPE K-CONSTANT")   |  |
|     | 263           |      | -F03#47(1%,13,10,F13,4)   |  |
|     | 264           |      | KK=(ND(JS+NTYF)-1)+ND+1   |  |
|     | 265           |      | Z (((K) = Z (KK) + SK   | 4  |
|     | 266           | 42   | CONTINUE  | •  |
|     | 267           | 2271 | LTCC=LTC-DB(NWL)  |  |
|     | 268           |      | 00 148 LL=1,LTCC  | 68   |
|     | 269           |      | E6 788 K=1,19   |  |
|     | 270           |      | BM(K) = 2.  |  |
|     | 271           |      | 155(12)=会。  |  |
|     | 272           |      | VY (X) = <b>8</b> .   |  |
|     | 273           |      | VYG(K)=0.   |  |
|     | 274           | 700  | CONTINUE  |  |
|     | 275           |      | D0141I=1,NU   |  |
|     | 276           | 141  | FF(I)=0.0   |  |
|     | 277           |      | D0 2672 N=1,NP  |  |
|     | 278           | 2672 | KSP (K) = £   |  |
|     | 279           | Lere | DO 19 KalaNU  |  |
|     | 29.6          |      |   |  |
|     | 281           |      | IF/OR(N) CT (TC) U(N)=0 0   |  |
|     | 287           | 91   |   |  |
| an. | 222           | ÷ 1  | 5007200E  |  |
|     | - 794         |      | 10 LOTO K-INWL<br>15 IUL (V) 50 GUOTO 2016  |  |
|     | 207           |      | 1: (#E(K),E4,#/80/0 2048<br>1: (DP/K) 1: 4)   |  |
|     | 200           |      | D0 17 J-1.ND  |  |
|     | 200           |      | DU 12 0-1987<br>TC (DB//// FC DF/ 1// 0070-07   |  |
|     | 207           | 4.7  | 17100(N).LE.AL(0)) 6019 27<br>CONTINUE  |  |
|     | 200<br>200    | 12   |   |  |
|     | 207<br>208    | 27   | 1-0<br>10 (D) (V) (D) (3) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D  |  |
|     | 279           |      | 171001N1.E4.01 6010 2774<br>VCC/T1-VCD/T1+4   |  |
| ÷., | 202           |      | NOF (1) - NOF (1) 71  |  |
| 1   | 200           |      | NC-NOT(1)<br>ND(T V7)-DD(V) (D)(T) (D(T))   |  |
|     | 273           |      | AF (1) ALI-DDIAN- (ALI)-LF (1))   |  |
|     | 274           |      | 7 (1)82/-#2/R)<br>DD_ (0/1 //7)-/DD/1 //7)-/DD/11 //7/10/(DD/11)0   |  |
|     | 275           |      | DD== \F \ 1 FNL ) # AF \ 1 FNL ) # \ UN \ 1 } = XF \ 1 FNL } } # Z \ / UN \ 1 ] # #Z \ UN \ 1 ] # #Z \ UN \ 1 } # Z \ UN \ 1 # Z \ 1 # Z \ 1 UN \ 1 # Z \ 1 # Z \ 1 UN \ 1 # Z \ 1 = D \ 1 = |  |
|     | 207           |      | 00=(f(1)KZ)*(AF(1)KZ)**Z)*(DR(1)-AF(1)KZ)//DR(1)**Z   |  |
|     | 277           |      |   |  |
|     | 290           |      | \$\$\$<br>-000 - (D/T 1/The/MD/T 1/Thisederic statistic or substraints)/DH/Thisederic   |  |
|     | 277<br>744    | 077/ | VVG=*(F(1)KL)*(AF(1)KL))**(*(3,*DF(1)*L,*AF(1)KL))/DF(1)**3   |  |
|     | 388<br>944    | 2774 |   |  |
|     | 301<br>040    |      |   |  |
| *   | 302<br>040    |      | - ビジョン(物)(1)  |  |
|     | 303<br>741    |      | NCERDIOLIZI<br>Icisd(VA Fo da poto pope   |  |
|     | 004<br>045    |      | 2F(UD(N).CM.0) 6010 2820  |  |
|     | 3100<br>010 ( |      | NSENDIALISI<br>HENELIA AN   |  |
|     | 386<br>047    |      |   |  |
|     | 587<br>040    |      | ND=NU(()()())<br>FF (ND)_FF (ND)_()()   |  |
|     | -360<br>040   |      | FF (K2) FF (K2) FV<br>FF (K0) - FF (N0) - FF  |  |
|     | 0127<br>0142  |      | FT (NG)FTT (NG)FTD)<br>FT (NE)FT (NE) (SNC  |  |
|     | 0110<br>044   |      |   |  |
|     | 011<br>610    |      | CE (AD)-FE (AD) 700<br>Ex (T)-DK (T) (DD  |  |
|     | 012           |      | 201117-20117720<br>98/17-2011770  |  |
|     | 313           |      | UR(1)=UR(1)=UU  |  |
|     | 319<br>045    |      |   |  |
|     | 313           | 600F | VIG(1)=VIG(1)+VVG   |  |
|     | 316<br>017    | 2825 | 1F(DB(K),EQ.0) FF(NZ)=FF(NZ)-WL(K)  |  |
|     | 317           | 284Ø | LUTEINDE  |  |
|     | 318           |      | UE (FILE-/  |  |
|     | 319           |      | UALU BAXU(ZiFFINU)NBILLIULI)  |  |
| •   | 570<br>770    |      | 17 (12)/ 46/46/48   |  |
|     | 3Z1           | 46   | WKITE(01#)"STRUCTURE IS UNSTABLE"   |  |
|     | 342           |      |   |  |
|     | ರ೭ರೆ<br>೧೯೭   | 48   |   | i  |
|     | -174          |      | and the state of a first state of the state |  |

| 326          |              | K2=KB(J,2)   |   |
|--------------|--------------|--|---|
| 327          |              | K3=ND(0)3)   |   |
| 328          |              | IF(K1-1)361,362  |   |
| 329          | 362          | D1 (J) =FF (K1) ±12+   |   |
| 336          |              | 010 363  |   |
| 331          | 361          | C11J)=6.   | L |
| 332          | 363          | 1F (K2-1) 368 (368 (369                                      |   |
| 323          | 349          | R2 (J) = FF (K2) + 12  |   |
| 292          |              | CATA 370   |   |
| ्०म<br>२०म   | 510          | P2115-0  | t |
| 201          | 000          | DE 107-D.<br>TE 1001-3001-307                                |   |
| 000          | 007          | 1( UK2+179607969796)<br>1917 (V-227026)                      |   |
| 2007         | 007          | DD107-77 (107<br>C010 044                                    |   |
| 200          | <b>a</b> a ( | 0010-0<br>1010-0   |   |
| 007          | 000          | UJ107-8.<br>Do gove V.S. Kuto                                |   |
| 340          | 741          |  |   |
| 341          |              |  |   |
| 342          |              | IF(J.EQ.KQ) GOTO 686   |   |
| 343          | 3260         | CONTINUE   |   |
| 344          |              | COTD 9053  |   |
| 345          | 686          | IF(D2(J).LT.D2M(N)) D2M(M)=D2(U)                             |   |
| 346          | 9053         | CONTINUE   |   |
| 347          |              | B1 (J) = B1 (J) / 12.  |   |
| 348          |              | B2(J)=B2(J)/12.  |   |
| 349          | 611          | CONTINUE   |   |
| 359          |              | DD61I=(,NH   |   |
| 251          |              | W1 = .181 (7)  |   |
| 352          |              |  |   |
| 252          |              | D/1)-D1/NS1  |   |
| 254          |              | D(2) - D2(M1)  |   |
| 007          |              | DAL/*DLANL/<br>D/01_D0/ANA                                   |   |
| 333<br>0E/   |              | D/32-E3(RL)<br>D/22-E3(RL)                                   |   |
| 335          |              | U(4)=U1(NZ)  |   |
| 307<br>070   |              | U(3)=U2(N2)  |   |
| 358          |              | U(8)=U3(N2)  |   |
| 359          |              | F1=Ø.  |   |
| 368          |              | F2=0.0   |   |
| 361          |              | F3=0.0   |   |
| 362          |              | F6=0.0   |   |
| 363          |              | D065K=1+6  |   |
| 364          | 65           | F1=F1+D(K)*SM(I)K)   |   |
| 365          |              | DO66K=7,12   |   |
| 366          | 66           | F2=F2+D(K-6)*SM(I+K)   |   |
| 367          |              | D067K=13,18  |   |
| 368          | 67           | F3=F3+B(K-12)*SM(I,K)  |   |
| 369          |              | D048K=31+36  |   |
| 37₽          | 83           | E6=E6+D(K-30)*SM(T+K)  |   |
| 371          |              | A¥TA((T)=-(F1+(YM(T))+F2+(YM(T)))/DM(T)                      |   |
| 372          |              | SHEAR(I) = (1 = (M((I)) + E2 + (IM(I))) / DH(I) = VY(I)      |   |
| 373          |              | BM( (1)=-F3+BM(1)  |   |
| 070<br>071   |              | DKC(1)-(3)DK(1)<br>DKC(1)-(1)00(1)                           |   |
| 074<br>075   |              |  |   |
| ು.<br>೧೯೫೫   |              | 1711.01.NF7 0010 307<br>T_ AN /TS                            |   |
| 070          |              |  |   |
| 317          |              |  |   |
| 378          |              | SUBSHR(I)=SHEAR(I)   |   |
| 379          |              | LEX=LP(I)  |   |
| 385          |              | DEC=RL(I)-LP(I)  |   |
| 381          |              | D9 3584 M=11NWL  |   |
| 382          |              | IF (DB(N).EG.DDE.AND.ND(T,2).EG.1) SUBSHR(I)=SUBSHR(I)+WL(M) |   |
| 383          | 3564         | CONTINUE   |   |
| 384          |              | 00 60 L=1+LEX  |   |
| 3 <b>85</b>  |              | REL=L  |   |
| 386          |              | S(I→L)≈SHEAR(3)  |   |
| 387          |              | BP(1+1)=BM((1)+SHFAR(1)+PF'                                  |   |
| 0007<br>0007 |              | 20 (1)27 - 2010 (17 / 2010) (17 AND                          |   |
| 220          |              | TE NUT LE BIPATA LA  |   |
| 907<br>200 4 |              | 17 HRU (1999) CB<br>VTPV-A                                   |   |
|              |              |  |   |

| 2.455   |  | 20 363 N-1703   |
|---|--|---|
| 391   |  | IF(L.EQ.LP(I),AND.XP(I,K),EQ.L)GO(U 3/)#  |
| 392   |  | IF(XP(I+K),LT,L) S(I+L)=S(I+L)=P(I+K)   |
|   |  | 2010 2115   |
| 919   |  | 000 2007  |
| 3\$4  | - 3718   |   |
| 395   | 3665   | CRATINUE  |
| 3 <b>3</b> 4  |  | TTYP/TLV-(T-4) B0(T, )=D0(T, )=10(T, 4)=(YD(T, 4)=D0())   |
| ara<br>Abrit  |  |   |
| 370.i   |  | 17 (L.EG.LF(1),AND.XF(1)(),EQ.E) GO (0.882  |
| 396.2   |  | IF(XP(I)K).NE.L) GO TO 889  |
| 394.3   |  | St = F(1, K) + (t = VF(1, K)) / ( F(1)  |
| 554 A   |  |   |
| 07047<br>255 -  |  |   |
| 396.3   |  | ALLK=1  |
| 397   | 983  | CONTINCE  |
| 007 61  |  | TELVIOUNE () OD TO TORO   |
| 077.681   |  | 1 NIGNAR, 17 00 (0 7787   |
| 277.1   |  | 51=5(1+L)=5L+5N   |
| 397.2   |  | IF(ABS(S1).GT.ABS(S(I,L))) S(I,L)=S1  |
| 397.3   | 7989   | CONTINUE  |
| 200   | 1.101  |   |
| 374   | 69   | South NOE   |
| 344   |  | NEX=LP(1)   |
| 488   |  | DC 50 L=1,NEX   |
| £03   |  | BM0-BD(T.())  |
| 761   |  |   |
| 402   |  | IF (BAP.GE.MAIPBR(I)L)) GUIU 3/80   |
| 453   |  | G0T0 3782   |
| LGL   | 3786   | MAYPR#(1.)_DERMO  |
| 191   | 9192   |   |
| 490   |  | AR (IFL) FAXIAL(I)  |
| 456   |  | ASF(I)L)=S(I)L)   |
| 4Ø7   | 3782   | CONTINUE  |
| 100   |  | ELDER IT WAYNER(I.I.) COTO 2702   |
| 100   |  |   |
| 407   |  | GUIU 3794   |
| 41Ø   | 3792   | CONTINUE  |
| 411   |  | $\Delta \Delta FN(T, I) = \Delta Y T \Delta I(T)$   |
| 24-0  |  |   |
| 412   |  | HSFN(1)L)=S(1)L)  |
| 1.2.4   |  |   |
| 413   |  | NAINBR (I)L) = BNP  |
| 413<br>414  | 3794   | MAINBA(I)L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE   |
| 413<br>414<br>415   | 3794   | MAINER(I)L)=EMP<br>CONTINUE   |
| 413<br>414<br>415   | 3794   | MAINBA(I)L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I)L))  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416  | 3794   | MAINBA(I)L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I)L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I)L)=SHR   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417   | 3794<br>5ø   | MAINBA(I)L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I)L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I)L)) SMAX(I)L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418  | 3794<br>50   | MAINBA(I;L)=BAP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMC=BM((I))   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418  | 3794<br>50   | MAINBA(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419   | 3794<br>5ø   | MAINBA(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTD 3840   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420  | 3794<br>5Ø   | MAINBA(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BNMAX(I)) G0TO 3840<br>COTO 3842  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421   | 3794<br>50   | MAINBA(I;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 3840<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAY(I)=BMP  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422  | 3794<br>50<br>3840   | MAINBA(I;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GDTD 3840<br>GOTD 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>ADDE(I)   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846   | MAINBA(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384Ø<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423   | 3794<br>50<br>3846   | MAINBA(I)=DAP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I)L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I)) SMAX(I)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 3840<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424  | 3794<br>50<br>3840<br>3842   | MAINBA(I;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384Ø<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425   | 3794<br>50<br>3840<br>3842   | MAINER(I;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IFISHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BNMAX(I)) GOTO 384Ø<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AGFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP [I BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>424  | 3794<br>50<br>3840<br>3842   | MAINBA(1+L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1+L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(1+L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BNMAX(1)) GOTO 384Ø<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AGFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP.LT.BNMMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>COTO 3852   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426  | 3794<br>5ø<br>384@<br>3842   | MAINBA(1+L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1+L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(1+L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 384Ø<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AGFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427   | 3794<br>5ø<br>384¢<br>3842<br>3852   | MAINER(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 3840<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMMMAX(I)) COTO 3852<br>COTO 3854<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428   | 3794<br>5ø<br>384¢<br>3842<br>3852   | MAINER(I;L)=EMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=AES(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=BML(I)<br>IF(EMP.GT.BNMAX(I)) GOTO 384Ø<br>COTO 3842<br>EMMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AGFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(EMP.LT.EMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>COTO 3854<br>EMNMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>•  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>417<br>420<br>421<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429   | 3794<br>5ø<br>384¢<br>3842<br>3852   | MAINER(I;L)=EMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=EML(I)<br>IF(EMP.GT.EMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>EMMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(EMP.LT.EMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>EMNMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>•<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>•   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429  | 3794<br>5ø<br>384ø<br>3842<br>3852   | MAINER(I;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP.LT.BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>EMNMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>*  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(I:L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I:L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I:L)) SMAX(I:L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384Ø<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(SMP.LT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430<br>431   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(I)=)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMNMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430<br>431<br>437  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(I;L)=EMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(I;L)) SMAX(I;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=BML(I)<br>IF(EMP.GT.ENMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>EMMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AAFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(EMP.LT.ENMMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>EMNMAX(I)=EMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>Y=ABS(AXIAL(I))   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430<br>431<br>432  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(1;L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1;L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(1;L)) SMAX(1;L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMNMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE:(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>ZY=ABS(ANAX(1))   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430<br>431<br>432<br>433   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(1,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=BML(1)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>GOTO 3842<br>EMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(EMP.LT.BMNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3054<br>EMNMAX(1)=EMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>ZY=ABS(AMAX(1))=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>430<br>431<br>432<br>433<br>434   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3840<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAINER(1,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ADS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SNAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BmL(1)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 3840<br>COTO 3842<br>BMNAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3054<br>BMNMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GE_ZT) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AMAX(1).ES.AXIAL(1)) GOTO 3094  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>417<br>418<br>417<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>425<br>425<br>427<br>428<br>427<br>428<br>427<br>430<br>431<br>432<br>433<br>435   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3840<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAXMEN(1)[]=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>FIGHR.GT.SNAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) COTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AAFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(SMP.LT.BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMNMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I))<br>FIAMAX(I)=EC.AXIAL(I)) GOTO 3894<br>GOTO 3893   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>431<br>432<br>433<br>435<br>435   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3840<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854   | MAXMEN(1,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>FISHR.GT.SNAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) COTO 384#<br>GOTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BMNMAX(1)) COTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFEN(1)=CONTONE<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA<br>ASEA |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>431<br>432<br>433<br>434<br>435                                    | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854   | MAINER(1)L1=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>EMP=BML(1)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BNMAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUDSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LT.BNMMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>DMMMAX(1)=BNP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUDSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(1)=SUDSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=COTO 3894<br>GOTO 3892<br>DO 3892<br>L=1.NEX   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>431<br>432<br>433<br>434<br>435<br>435<br>437        | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854   | MARMATCH_LF=BMF<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR,GT,SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP,GT,BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP,LT,BMMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ADS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AMAX(I)=EXIAL(I)<br>IF(AMAX(I)=EXIAL(I))<br>GOTO 3893<br>DO 3892 L=1;NEX<br>ABM(I;L)=BF(I,L)  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>431<br>432<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>438                                    | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854   | MAINER(L): DEMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR,CT.SHAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP,CT.DHMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP,LT.BHNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>DMMAAX(I)=DMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>425<br>425<br>427<br>428<br>431<br>432<br>431<br>435<br>435<br>436<br>437<br>438                      | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854   | MARMATLI-LI=BHF<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(5(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BM7=BML(I)<br>IF(DBP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUDSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DBP.LT.BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMNMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>OO 3892 L=1.NEX<br>ABM(I)=DF(I,L)<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>424<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>429<br>431<br>432<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>437<br>438<br>97  | 3794<br>50<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                                 | MARNE(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(S(I,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BM7-SHL(I)<br>IF(DMP.GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP.LT.BMNMAX(I)) GOTO 3852<br>COTO 3854<br>DMNMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX-ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(I)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY)  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                                 | MARNE(I,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(IS(I,L))<br>IF(SHR,GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BM7=BML(I)<br>IF(DMP,GT.BMMAX(I)) GOTO 384#<br>GOTO 3842<br>DMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFE(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFE(I)=GUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DMP,LT.BMMMAX(I)) GOTO 3052<br>GOTO 3054<br>DMMMAX(I)=BMP<br>AAFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>ASFEN(I)=SUBSHR(I)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(I))<br>IF(AA,GE,ZI) AMAX(I)=AXIAL(I)<br>IF(AA,GE,ZI) AMAX(I)=AX  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422   | 3794<br>5ø<br>3848<br>3842<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                                 | MARKE(1,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR=ABS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP-BML(1)<br>IF(BMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) COTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(BMP.LILBNMAX(1)) COTO 3852<br>COTO 3854<br>BMNMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AX=ABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GE.TY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.TY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>42  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                         | MARKE(1,L)=BMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(S(1,L))<br>IFISHR.GT.SMAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IFIEMP.GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AGFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IFIEMP.LT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>BMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AXFABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GZ.Z') AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GZ.Z') AM  |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>420<br>421<br>422<br>423<br>425<br>425<br>426<br>427<br>428<br>431<br>432<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435<br>435 | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                                 | MARNE(1,L)=BM*<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>BMP=BML(1)<br>IF(DFR_GT.BMMAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>DMMAX(1)=BMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(DFR_LT_BNMMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>DMMAX(1)=BNP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AFABS(AXIAL(1))<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX.GE.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AXIAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYAYA   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>419<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422  | 3794<br>5ø<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854                         | MAINER(1)(J=EMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(1,L)) SMAX(1,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>PMP=BML(1)<br>IF(SHR.GT.BMAAX(1)) GOTO 384#<br>COTO 3842<br>PMMAX(1)=EMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>ASFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(SHR_LT.BNNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>PMMAX(1)=EMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>AAFEN(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(AN.GT.ZY) AHAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AMAX(1),EG.AXIAL(1)) GOTO 3894<br>GOTO 3893<br>DO 3892 L=1.WEX<br>ABS(MIAL(1))<br>SHR-ABS(MISSHR(1))<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(MISSHR(1)) SSMAX(1)=SHR<br>IF(AMAX(1)=GA.AXIAL(1)) ABMM(1)=EML(1)<br>GOTO 61   |
| 413<br>414<br>415<br>415<br>416<br>417<br>418<br>421<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422<br>422   | 3794<br>50<br>3846<br>3842<br>3852<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854<br>3854 | MAINER(1):1=EMP<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(S(1,L))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SMAX(I,L)) SMAX(I,L)=SHR<br>CONTINUE<br>PMP=DML(1)<br>IF(DMP_GT.EMMAX(1)) GOTO 3840<br>GOTO 3842<br>DMMAX(1)=EMP<br>AAFE(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>GAFE(1)=SUBSHR(1)<br>CONTINUE<br>IF(EMP_LT.EMNMAX(1)) GOTO 3852<br>GOTO 3854<br>DMMAX(1)=EMP<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>AAFEN(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AX,GT.ZY) AMAX(1)=AXIAL(1)<br>IF(AMAX(1)=DEF(1,L)<br>CONTINUE<br>SHR-ABS(GUBSHR(1))<br>IF(SHR.GT.SSMAX(1)) SSMAX(1)=SKR<br>IF(AMAX(1):E0,AXIAL(1)) ABMM(1)=DKL(1)<br>GOTO 3654<br>BMM(1)=DC<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE<br>CONTINUE  |
| 446        | BMD=ABG(BMG(I))  |    |
|------------|--|----|
| 447        | IF (BMG. GT, BMP) BMP=BMG  |    |
| 448        | IF(AXIAL(I),GE.AXP(I)) GDTD 3960   |    |
| 449        | G010 397 <b>0</b>  |    |
| 45Ø        | 3960 AXP(I)=AXIAL(I)   |    |
| 451        | (B)(f(1)=B)(2)   |    |
| 452        | 3970 IF(AXIAL(I).LT.AXN(I)) COTO 3973  |    |
| 453        | SOTO 3974  |    |
| 454        | 3973 AXN(I)=AXIAL(I)   |    |
| 455        | ABMC(I)=EMP  |    |
| 456        | 3974 CONTINUE  | 71 |
| 457        | SHR=ABS(SHEAR(I))  |    |
| 450        | IF(SHR.GT.SSMAX(I)) SSMAX(I)=SHR   |    |
| 459        | 61 CONTINUE  |    |
| 460        | 140 CONTINUE   |    |
| 441        | WRITE(6+ 4362)   |    |
| 462        | 4362 FORMAT(1H0,"")  |    |
| 463        | WRITE(6+ 81)   |    |
| 464        | 81 FORMAT(1HØ;35X)"##### TOP CHORD ANALYSIS #####";///)  |    |
| 465        | BO 592 1=1,MM  |    |
| 466        | 99 FORMAT(1H8,45X,"MEM.#",13)  |    |
| 467        | IF(I.GT.NF)GOTO 560  |    |
| 468        | WRITE(6, 99)I  |    |
| 469        | KRITE(6, 4162)AMAX(1)  |    |
| 478        | 4162 FORMAT(1H0;32X)"MAX. AXIAL FORCE IN KIPS=",F8.2)  |    |
| 471        | ₩RITE(6) 82)   |    |
| 472        | 82 FORMAT(1H0,1X,"X",5X,"MAX.B.M.",4X,"ASS. AX.",4X,"ASS.SHR.",  |    |
| 473        | \$ 4X; "MAX.B.N."; 4X; "A3S. AX."; 4X; "ASS.SHR."; 8X; "MAX."; 5X;   |    |
| 4/4        | \$"ASS.BM."}   |    |
| 475        | WRITE(6) 84)   |    |
| 476        | <pre>84 FORMAT(1H +7X+"POSITIVE"+7X+"FORCE"+7X+"FORCE"+4X+"NEGATIVE"+</pre>  |    |
| 477        | \$ 7X, "FORCE", 7X, "FORCE", 7X, "SHEAR", 5X, "NAX, AX, ")   |    |
| 478        | WRITE(6, 85)NL, BMMAX(I), AAFE(I), ASFE(I), BMNMAX(I), AAFEN(I), ASFE  |    |
| 479        | \$N(1);  |    |
| 489        | \$ 55MAX(1) ABMA(1)  |    |
| 481        | 60 FUKMAI(1H >12>12>12,2)  |    |
| 48Z        | MEX-24(1)  |    |
| 400<br>404 | UNITER CONTRACTOR AND MATTING AND A CARACTERS AND MANYOWATERS AND  |    |
| 484        | WRITE(6) 867LYMAXPENTIYLYYAAF(IYLYYASF(IYLYYMAXREM(IYL)YAAFN(IY<br>Six   |    |
| 480        | F(t)   |    |
| 466<br>707 |  |    |
| 407        | 56 FURARILIR (12)14(6)12.27  |    |
| 400<br>400 |  |    |
| 407<br>103 | 6010 372<br>E/A CONTINUE   |    |
| 470        | JOD - 504(1802<br>(M-4014  |    |
| 471<br>A02 | UNHMETI<br>ICIT OT IMAGOTO KOVO  |    |
| 474        | 17 11.01.007000 M202<br>NDTTE77. A/DEN   |    |
| 470        | MAILENDI 10000<br>1/05 Forwat/Ars n 45   |    |
| 475        | 1000 FURNHILLADI ()<br>UDITE(2, 07)  |    |
| 470<br>701 | MALILAUF C/)<br>C7 - Earvat/180 arv Byyzs atm actions a her wewatt asta yata system  |    |
| 297        | OF FURNAFILADILAN IIII DINIGAUND O MED HENDEN HAHLIGIG IIII /<br>UDITEFL, GON  |    |
| 492        | нилистор исла<br>28 — Гаржатираа, 74, Чже, 54, Чжак тей чіск, рассі е м. чіск, чжак рож ні   |    |
| 499        | E SY HAR REPORT OF THE STREET OF THE STREET. OF THE STREET |    |
| 588        | 4767 CONTINUE  |    |
| 501        | #217E(A, 29)E.AYP(E), ABMT(E).AYN(E).ABMC(E).COMAY(E).RM(E)  |    |
| 502        | 89 FORMAT(1H + 13+6F13.2)  |    |
| 583        | 597 CONTINUT   |    |
| 564        | 4770 FORMAT(180," ")   |    |
| 505        | URITE (A. 4776)  |    |
| 366        | WRITE(6, 4721)   |    |
| 507        | 4721 FORMAT(1H6,25%,"##### MAX, VERTICAL REENTS, TOP CHOOR ####")  |    |
| 598        | WRITE(6, 4723)   |    |
| 509        | 4723 FORMAT(100,351,".NT. NO.".51,"DEFEN/S ")  |    |
| 501        | DO LTON VALLENTO   |    |

|   |              | HRIIE(0) H/20/0R(URN/HERK)                                  |                                       |
|---|--------------|---|---------------------------------------|
|   | 512          | 4725 FORMAT(1H →38X,I2,0X,F8.4)                             |                                       |
|   | 513          | 4725 CONTINUE   |                                       |
|   | 514          | CDT0 444  |                                       |
|   | <b>= - =</b> | QAIS UPTIF(A, #SHEDDAR IN MEMBER DETAH                      |                                       |
|   | 512          | Dat Bit   |                                       |
|   |              | UVAN TTT<br>Agent All Tradit In Ather Date:                 |                                       |
| • |              | - ————————————————————————————————————                      | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|   | 518          | C 777 FORMAT(V)   |                                       |
|   | 519          | 444 STOP  | L                                     |
|   | Ŧņģ          | Exp   | 1                                     |
|   |              | -994<br>Arguitt - Init Loration Noroeloct Novadu computitio |                                       |
|   | 541          | SCONTROL INTO FUCH TONY NOBOUNCE IN WARN'S EGREN FING       |                                       |
|   | 522          | SUBRUUTINE BARD(A, B, N+R)L(+BET)                           | 70                                    |
|   | 523          | DIMENSION A (1400), B(75)                                   | 12                                    |
|   | 524          | MH=M-1  |                                       |
|   | 525          | ○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○○                        |                                       |
|   | 526          | Ⅱ第3 = N第一列的 .   |                                       |
|   | 525          |   |                                       |
|   | -047         | IF VERMELTY GO TO GU  |                                       |
|   | 528          | mH=m+1  |                                       |
|   | 529          | KK=2  |                                       |
|   | 536          | FAC=DET   |                                       |
|   | 531          | A(1)=1./SQRT(A(1))  |                                       |
|   | 532          | PICH = A (1)  |                                       |
|   | 502          |   |                                       |
|   | 505          |   |                                       |
|   | 334          | A(Z)=A(Z)+A(1)  |                                       |
|   | 535          | A(MP)=1./SQRT(A(MP)-A(2)*A(2))                              |                                       |
|   | 536          | IF(A(MP).GT.BIGL)BIGL=A(MP)                                 |                                       |
|   | 537          | IF(A(MP).LT.SML)SML=A(MP)                                   |                                       |
|   | 538          | 张卫士强D+量 ·   |                                       |
|   | 500          |   |                                       |
|   | 537          |   |                                       |
|   | 346          | 0F=0-MM   |                                       |
|   | 541          | MZC=Ø   |                                       |
|   | 542          | IF(KK.GE.M) CO TO 1   |                                       |
|   | 543          | KK=KK+1   |                                       |
|   | 544          | ₹ <b>Т</b> = 1  |                                       |
|   | 545          | 10-1  |                                       |
|   | 545          |   |                                       |
|   | 546          | 60 10 2   |                                       |
|   | 547          | 1 KK=KK+M   |                                       |
|   | 548          | II=KK-MM  |                                       |
|   | 549          | JC=KK-MM  |                                       |
|   | 550          | 2 D0 65 I=KK,JP,MM  |                                       |
|   | 551          | IF(A(1), FR, G, )GO(TO, 44)                                 |                                       |
|   | 552          |   |                                       |
|   | 552          |   |                                       |
|   | 333          |   |                                       |
|   | 554          | 65 MZC=MZC+1  |                                       |
|   | 555          | ASUM1=0.  |                                       |
|   | 556          | G0 T0 61  |                                       |
|   | 557          | 66 MM7C=MMF+M7C   |                                       |
|   | 550          |   |                                       |
|   | 550          |   |                                       |
|   | 227          | KN=KK+ME_CU   |                                       |
|   | 560          | A (KM) = A (KM) = A (JC)                                    |                                       |
|   | 561          | IFIKM.GE.JP)GD TO 6   |                                       |
|   | 562          | K-J=K横+横翼   |                                       |
|   | 563          | 10 5 T=K4.19.MM   |                                       |
|   | 54.5         |   |                                       |
|   | 004<br>575   |   |                                       |
|   | 565          |   |                                       |
|   | 566          | 11=11+1   |                                       |
|   | 567          | KI=II+MMZC  |                                       |
|   | 568          | DO 7 K=KM,IM,MM   |                                       |
|   | 549          | ASU#2=ASU#2+A(KT) +A(K)                                     |                                       |
|   | 576          |   |                                       |
|   | 274          | 2 N= N= N= N= N = N = N = N = N = N = N                     |                                       |
|   | 471<br>- 695 | U NITTINT<br>( DAVITINT                                     |                                       |
|   | 5/2          |   |                                       |
|   | 573          | ASUM1=0.  |                                       |
|   | 574          | DO 4 K-KM, JP, MM   |                                       |
|   | 575          | 4   |                                       |
|   |              |   |                                       |

|     | 577           |          | IF IG. LT. R. J DET=0                                    |    |   |
|-----|---------------|----------|--|----|---|
|     | 578           |          | IF (S.EQ.0.) DET=0.                                      |    |   |
|     | 579           |          | IF (8.GT. 0.) 00 TO 63                                   |    |   |
|     | 582           |          | REDIEN   |    |   |
|     | 591           | <u> </u> | 4(1)=(./SQRT(S)  |    |   |
|     | 201<br>202    | 00       |  |    |   |
|     | 392<br>201    |          | 10 (M (V) (V) (D (V) |    |   |
| • • |               | 10       |  |    |   |
|     | 084           | 62       |  |    | Λ |
|     | 585           |          | IT ISAL.LE.FAURBIGL/GD /U 54                             |    | 4 |
|     | 586           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 587           | 54       | DET=Ø.   |    |   |
|     | 588           |          | RETURN   | 73 |   |
|     | 589           | 53       | DET=9ML/DICL   |    |   |
|     | 590           | 55       | B(1)=B(1)+A(1)   |    |   |
|     | 591           |          | KK=1   |    |   |
|     | 592           |          | K1=1   |    |   |
|     | 593           |          | J=1  |    |   |
|     | 594           |          | B0 8 L=2,N   |    |   |
|     | 595           |          | BSIM1=#.   |    |   |
|     | 596           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 597           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 500           |          | TETKK OF MICO TO 12                                      |    |   |
|     | 500           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 977<br>180    |          | AA-AA-2<br>PD TO 30                                      |    |   |
|     | 000           | **       |  |    |   |
|     | 081 -         | 14       | AA-AA-A<br>27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 -       |    |   |
|     | 010L .<br>(40 | 10       | K1=K1+1<br>DZ=DD   |    |   |
|     | 583<br>191    | i.j      | JKEKK<br>DO DE VIJE EN                                   |    |   |
|     | 684           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 603<br>(a)    |          | BSUR1=BSUR1+A(JK)*B(K)                                   |    |   |
|     | 686           | _        | JK=JK+nn   |    |   |
|     | 607           | 9        | CONTINUE   |    |   |
|     | 668           | 6        | B(L) = B(L) + A(J) - BSUM1 + A(J)                        |    |   |
|     | 609           |          | B(M) = B(N) = A(MM)                                      |    |   |
|     | 610           |          | NMT-NM1  |    |   |
|     | 611           |          | NK=N-1   |    |   |
|     | 612           |          | ND=N   |    |   |
|     | 613           |          | DC 10 L=1.NN   |    |   |
|     | 614           |          | BSUM2=0.   |    |   |
|     | 615           |          | ML = K - L   |    |   |
|     | A14           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 617           |          |  |    |   |
|     | 110           |          | An                |    |   |
|     | 110           |          | NOT-MAR<br>TEXT OF MINDLAND A                            |    |   |
|     | 017<br>190    |          | IF (L.VL.R/RU-NUT)<br>DO 11 V-301 MD                     |    |   |
|     | 028           |          | DU 11 N-NLIND<br>M 84-0 14 4                             |    |   |
|     | 041<br>199    |          | NGITNGITI<br>Deuro-Deuro-A(NIK)+D(V)                     |    |   |
|     | 6 <u>6</u> 2  |          | B5URL=B5URL≠H(RU1/≇B(R)<br>00HTTN#E                      |    |   |
|     | 6Z3           | 11       |  |    |   |
|     | 624           | 13       | B(WL)=(B(WL)-B507(2) 米谷(NFW)                             |    |   |
|     | 625           |          | RETURN   |    |   |
|     | 626           |          | END  |    |   |
| 1   |               |          |  |    |   |